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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 1971 9:38 AM

- um oA e

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, I note that you are late again.

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, I ~-- I «= it's a matter of
wechanically getiting thege =~ I -~ ax your Honor kvows, I
don "t have =

THE CQURY: Start earlier.

MR, KANAREK: PRaxrdon?

THE COURT: I£ you have to haul something up hare, staxt
up here so you won't have to have a prablém. | |

MR. KANAREK: Yesg, your Honox. I mdar, gould X be
excugsed to take my car to & place of vepoge again? X am
parked ~» I don't bave -~ ax your Honor knows, no private
attorney has the privileges -~ - -

THE COURT: Well, this has -- you have done this now ==
this is the second morning.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, becauge »~

THE COURT: Make youxr move, so that you can -~ earlier,
80 that you can get this done, You ghould anticipate this,
That's no excuse.

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor; these are the «- all
of the trangeripts, as your Honor ==

THE COURT: Now, you «=-

MR, KANABEK: == knows, there are mechanical problems
in e- '

THE COURT: Time after time you have done this.

MR, KANAREK: Only »-

e
L
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THE COURT: I'11 excuse you once again, But again
warning you, I'L1 give you ten minutes to get your car in
scue place and be back here.

MR. KAWAREK: Yes, your Homor. And thank you very
wch.

(Proceedings had on unrelated matters.)
THE COURT: ALl right. The case of People vs. Mangon.
My, Kmnayek came in some eight minutes late,
Mr. Manzella, indicsbing that he had to trangport sn unknown
quantity of documents up here, and he atill had to go dowm and
wove his car.
S0 I gave him permigsion to move his car -- and
here he is vight now. o
{Froceedings had on an mmiaggdf mattey,)
THE COURT: Good morning, ud,ies,m;!‘ gentlemen.
{Murmires of "Good mpni;zé; your Honox," were .
heayrd from members of tht Juzy ™ ST

THE COURY; OFf the record. .

{(Wheyeupom & discussion was held off the vecord
ameng the Court and members of the juzy.)

THE COURT: 411 right. In the case of People vi.
Manson, the yecord will show that all the jurors arxe present,
the jurors and alternates. Mr, RKanarek iy pregent for the
defendant; My, Manzella for the Feople.

(Whereipon the following proceedings were had

at the bench, outside the hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, -~

THE DEFENDANT: Good morning.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




7791

1 THE COURT: Good morning. Can you be -~
() 2 THE DEFENDANT: No. T would like w=
3 THE COURT: ~- quiet today, so that you won't interrupt
4 the proceedings?
5 THE, DEFENDANT: I am being held incommmigado in the

6 | County Jail, behind the Judge's orders to have me kept down

7 | in an snteroom, over the noon hour.

8 Between you and Mr. Plichess, I've followed that
o | oxder all the way up to you and Mr. Pitchess. I don't think
o | that's quite falr, your Hopor.
n You know, I don't have any communicstions outgide
12 the jail at gll, In any divection, other than that -- than

AA flag. at the noon hour. Is there =~
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THE COURT; Well, the situation i thie ~~ and the Court|
haz discussed it with Mr. Raparek -~ that you aré in the -
course of trial; and in the course of tzial, each prisoner
is held in & detention tank separate from the vegular jail.

You are not returned to your regular cell during

the noon hour. That does foreclose you fiom ==

THE DEFENDANT: T always was before your Honor made
this order. You know, like what you have done is, you've
put me in a state of Incommmicado. I have no commmication
with the outside world at all.

THE COURT: Well, that's not true. Your attorney ~=

THE DEFENDANT: That's not my attomey. I don't
accept this man,

THE COURT: And you have weekend visitors.

THE DEFENDANT: The weekands, they're not allowed in
the building. My frlends aren’t allowed in the bullding.

There's much fear apparently there, you know.

I just =~

THE COURT: Well, that's not the Court’s information.
IE that is the cages, =~

THE DEFENDANT: Well, then, the Court ghould be

informed -

THE COURT: =~ I will determine whether or not you are
permitted visite o the weekend., And wmy informetion thus fax
is that you are permitied such visits.

And you are permibted visits with your attomey
and with witniedgeg,

THE. DEFENDANT: No. No, he tells me that you sey that

CieloDrive.com A RCHIVES
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I can't visit with witnesgses.

THE COURT: That's not true,

THE DEFENDANT: Well, then, there is é_xuéh lying going
on, Lsn't there? o | ,

THE COURT: You have the samg pxivﬁeges ag any other =«

THE DEFENDANT: I don't hawe any privileges at all, |

THE COURT: S0 Tomg a8 you ave Aot undex ptmialment foz:‘ |

" having committed some violation of jail rules, yout have t:hg

same privileges ap dny other pergon up there in that: ctmni:y
Jall, who is #n frmate. Tt
And those privileges include the right to have

your atborney, with witnesses, visit you daily, =«

THE DEFENDANT: This record == .

THE GOURT: -- or prospective witnesses may visit you
after you yetitrn fyom court.

THE DEFENDANT:; This vecord speaks that I am being held
incommnicado in the County Jail, without letters, without

privilege.

THE COURT: ALl wight. What I'm interegted in now is
whether you wish to stay in the gourtroom, IE you wigh to,
you will have to be quied and not digturb the proceedings.

You ¢an gonverse in low tones with your attorney,
ag you know, but I don't went you to disturb the proceedings

or interrupt,

1 would prefer that you dq' that -« that 1s, that
you do remain in the courtroom. But you'll have to promise

| me that you won't interxupt the proceedings. Otherwise, this

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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is simply & time-consuning thing, snd with the foregome ! '
conclusion thet you will interrupt, A

THE DEFENDANT: (No response.) o |

THE COURT: Can you promise me that you will nm‘:.' disturb
the proceedings? T e

THE DEFENDANT: (No xesponsge.)

THE COURT: Since vou don’t choose to answer ~-

THE DEFENDANT: I still don't see why you've got me lockes
up here, so I cun’t get my noon vigits. I can't even think
sbout putting on a defense, if I tan't szee anybody from the
outaide, 1f T can't commnicate with anybody from the cutside.

You've shut me off completely.
THE COURT: Az I have sald, it's my understanding you

| gre able to do that.

THE DEFENDANT: No. Don't say something that ain't true,
Mister. If you are going to =~ .

THE CGOURT: You are returned from court at approximately
42 30,

THE DEFENDANT: Right,

THE COURT: And you can have the same privilegeg -«
you have the same privileges as anyone else in connection
with the visitation of prospective witnesses.

THE DEFENDANT: Will you tell this man what you have
told me?

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, in termg of -« there are

. certain people that -- that Mr. Manson wishes to spesk with == |

THE COURT: Who are those people?
MR, KANAREK: Those people are Brenda MoCann -~ otherwise

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES.




7795

1 | known as Naucy Pltmen, --
o 2 THE COURT: ALl right,
? 3 MR, KANAREK: -~ Lynu Fromme, otherwfge known as
4 Squeaky ~= o
* 5 THE COURT: Yes. ; E
6 MR, KANAREK: =~~ and Sandy Good «- or, I mean, stmetimes
Ab fls. 7 | known ax Ssndra Pugh., ' - L

1o
11
2
13

4 |
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Ab«1 1 THE COURY: Yes.
. 2 | MR. FANAREK: Those are the pecople that My. Manson
s | is speaking of.
4 | THE COURT: Yes. And what about 1%?
! 5 MR. KANAREK: Well, those aze the people ~=
6 THE COURT: There iz nothing that I know of that haw

7 | prevented those people from yisiting Mr. Menson with you,
s | 1f they are prospective witnesges.

9 MR. KANAREK: Well, no. First of al
10 THE COURI: 1If they are not progpective witnesses, then
n | they mey visit him at times when he's free from court.
12 MR. RANARER: Well, that 1g == . ',
18 THE COURT! Now, tomorrow's & day when ==
- 1 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor «= T L ,
.;, s | THE COURT: Tomorrow is a day hhen he will be able o

16 | have such vigitstions, because tomorzow, this case, is teécessed,
17 | Now, at Mr,Kanarek's request, I have rvecessed :t.t:, and. you will .

1 | be accorded visitation. _— A

1 But the problem is whether you should be treated
2 | differently than any other prisoner who is cuprently on trilal.
2 THE DEFENDANT: Everybody is 5o aireid that =«

22 THE COURT:! Duxing the tims that you are on trial, you

% | will be hald in the detention tank at noon, rather thsn
% | zeturned to your cell.

% THE DEFENDANT: That's a dirty trick. That's & divty
g % | grick. You see, that's why I got my ribs cracked the other
. 71 day, see?
28

Now, 1f you want mé to start jumping on your boys
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back there, T will. And when I do, there's a whole lot ==
1L've got a whole lot of friends, old buddy.
You'd better start looking &t me. You have been

overloocking this child,

THE COURT: We have digressed here,

THE TEFENDANT: Yeah,

THE COURT: And the question 1've put to you is whether-»

THE DEFENDANT: I've got 24 years of being a pretty

| decent husnsn being,

THE COURT: ALl xight.

THE DEFENDANT: Listen to me. I'm telling the twuth;
and you can gee it In your pentitentiaries right now.

THE COORT: All right, The defendant will be -«

THE DEFENDANT: You'd better count the bald heuds that

- are walking in those yards, fellow.

THE COURT: All zight, Lat's proceed.
THE DEFENDANT: Okay. o

(Wheraupon, the following praeieeamgs were had
in open court, within the pnpmce and hearing of the
Juxys) .. | o
THE GOURT: Mr, Kanarek? .- A
MR. KANAREE: Yen, youx Honox.

Call My. Sartuche. S

. MANZEIZLA: Your Homor, L bal:lwa Sergaapl: Whitem}*

" was still on the stand, was he not? Im' t. that cor:m:t?

MR. KANARERK: Your Honor, may I 8¢t Mr, Sartuche? He
wag here, so may X get him, s0 T don't lose him?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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. may give In the c#use now ppndiﬁg bafora thi.s. mtlshﬂi‘ be

MR. KARAREE: PRardon?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

THE DEFENDANT: (From within the detention woom door.)
This 48 not my lawyer. This isg ot my defense.

This is not my Judge. Thig Judge is 2 liax, ~~

THE GOURT: Mr, Mansgon, ==

THE. TEFENDANT:; <~ & cheat and a snake,

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, you are going to have to be

‘ quiet’ DY e

THE DEFENDANT: And thét's the truth.

THE COURT: ~= or the door to the detaining tank will
be closed.

THE DEFENDANT: You people have the right to do anything
you want to do to me, snd I don't have the right to do anything
to any «-

THE COURT: Close the door,

THE DEFENDANT: Fuck you, you dog,

(Whereupon Mr. Kansrek returned to the gourtroom,
and the following proceedings were had:)

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, Officer Sartuche of the Log

~Angeles Police Department is here, and Mr. Manzella tells me

he does not mind if Officer Sartuche goes on out of ordex.
THE COURT: Officer Sartuche?
OFFICER SARTUCHE: Yes, six,
THE COURT: Come forwawd.
Raime your right hand and fgc:e the Clerk.
THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony you

gl
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the truth, the whole truth, &nd nothing but the txuth, B0
help you God? ) '
THE WITNESS: I do. b
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Aﬁ*‘l 1 mm L. SARTUGHE,

® » | called #s & witness by and on behalf of the defendant, having
3 | been first duly sworn, was examined and testified aas follows:
4 THE CLERK: Pleage toke the stand and be seated.
5 THE BAILIFF: State and spell your ix‘nm, please,
6 THE WUTNESS: Phillp L. Sartuche, ~-
7 MR, RANAREK: Your Honor, if I may have e L
8 | THE WITNESS: -~ last neme =-- |
° MR. KANAREK: Oh, 1'm sorzy. L
10 THE WITNESS: Last nwme ig S—a~r~t-u~t-hwe. ,
1 MR, KANAREX: If I may have a mowent? 1 c«:':nténﬁlate&

2 1 that Officer Sartuche would be here at 2:00 pum, So i£f T may
13 | have just & woment?

v 14 THE COURT: You muty.
.‘ 15 THE REPORTER: Ome "1" in Philip or two?
16 4 THE WI’I?.QESS: tne ™17,
17
1 DIRECT EXAMINATION
¥ | BY MR, KANARER:
2 Q Officer Sartuche, In connection with your -~ flyst,|
% | would you tell us your business or occupation, Officer?
% A I'm a Sexgeant of Police for the City of Los

» Angeles, agsigned to Robbery-Homicide Division.

n) And in comnection with alleged events which
occurred on August 8th, 9th and 10th; in comnection with

the go-palied Tate-La Bianca casge, were you an investigaror?
27

. ‘ A I uag.

Q And in connectlion with those events which

24
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allegedly occurred om August Sth, 9th and 10th of 1969, in
connection with that investigation, did you speak to one
Barbara Hoyi?

A I did,

Q And in comection with that investigation, did
Barbara Hoyt tell you that «- that between August 19 and
August 31yt of a particular evening, she recelled hesring
gereams that smmde;i as if they were coming from the creek
urea, and these screams sounded &8 if they were from a male,
10 T B4

Did ghe so tell you?

A Yes, S

Q DEflcer; T »- do you == can ym tell m it was,
that you Interviewed Barbara Hoyt? !

A I interviewed Barbara Hoyk om numerdus occaslons,

Coungel..
e Many times? ,
A Yes.

Q On how many diffevent occasions, would you say?

A oh, gix or seven.

Q Can you name &ny date for us? Any partieular
date when you interviewed Baybara Hoyt?

A Ko, I ecan't,

Q I will show you what appears to be a couple of
sheets that axe ~-~ at the top of one, 1t says "Interview,"
and at the bottom, it says: "Investigators making interview, |
Sartuche and Neiluen

Now, I'Ll agk you, does -~ do you wecall that
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interview, by looking at those two pleces of papex?

A Yes, I do.

Q And the date that is written on those two pleces
of paper ig the date that, I pather; you have no independent
recollection of is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q In other words, if ymt rvead that date to us; you
are meraly reading whit's on that plece of paper?

A That's correct.

") By looking at that date, {t does pot trigger
in your memory a retollection of that date, independent of
the wording on the paper; is that ¢orrect?

A That's correct.

) So you had no -+ your rexollection camot be
refreshed, independently of looking at the paper; right?

A That's correct. i

& Then vould you tell up, what 1{“1::1:& o the
papex, &g to-. the dite of that int’eivzt;ew?

A 12-29-69. ' R

Q And you snd othey ofticers intewiewed Barbaza
Hoyk on meny occasions? A well as yaumaiﬁ,”tlhgm. was
Officer Gutierrez, there way Officer McGann, | Deputy Distaict
Attorney Bugliosi, Kay ~= those people all int,ewiaxéeé iier,
to your knowledge; iz that correct?

A Hmmm -~ not all of thoge people.

4] Well, would you tell ug which ones of thoge did
interview her, to your knowledge?

A Sergesnt McGann, Mr. Bugliosl ~- I don 't rmber
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the rest of the pames you «-

Q
A

Q
A

Q
Attorney?

A
this case?

Mr, Kay?

Yes.

Mr. Kay interviewed her?
That'a correct.

My, Musich? Donald Musich, & Deputy District

Jugt to clapify a point, Counsel, vegarding
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Q Well, as to whether it!s regarding this case or

riot woeuld really be up to the Jury.
The guestion is whether or not she was interviewed

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, It's not relevant,
and 1t's vague and ambiguous,

THE COURT: Sustalned,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Well, was she interviewed by the
people you mentloned?

MR, MANZELLA: Objeetion, your Honor, It's vague and
ambiguous, as to what case we are talking about,

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, that's calling for &
conclusion, It's for the Jury to determine what «~~ what
case it's for,

THE COURT: Do you have any personal kiowledge of any
interview with Barbara Hoyt by any of these:persons?

‘THE WIINESSY  Yes, your Honor, .

THE COURT: Tell us whonm yoﬁ ¥now has 1nterv1ewg§ her,

THE WITNESS: Sergeant McGamn; Mr, Key - of the group |
that counsel has mentioned to me, your Honor? |

THE COURT: Anyone else whom you knowl ' o i_

THE WITNESS: Mr., Bugliosl; MNr, Musioch; Deputy'a;easdn,

That's about all, o Lo

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Now, Officer, was she also
interviewed by law anforcement officlales of Inye County?

THE COURT: If you know?

THE WITNESS: I don't know.,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: The District Attorney of
Inyo County, to your knowledge, did he Interview her?
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I don't know, Counsel,

Or any investigators of Inye County?
Not to my knowledge,

Inyo County Sheriff's Department?
Not t¢ my knowledge,

g?biﬁp?’

« KANAREK: Thank you, Officer,

MR, MANZELLA: No questions, your Honor,

THE COURT: Call your next witness,

MR, KANAREK: Well, just -~ if I may have one questlon?

q Officer, this ~- this language, "These screams
sounded as if they were from a male," actually, that iz part
of your interview; 1s that correct? Those words?

A Would you show me the part?

Q "These screams sounded as if they were from &
male " _

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I objeet to that question.
I objeet to it as being vague and ambiguous, as to what it
means, "Part of your interview. "

THE COURT: Objection sustained,

MR, MANZELLA: The question has already been asked and
answered,

THE COURT: Sustained, \

MR, KANAREK: Very well. Thank you, Officer.
Yes, your Honozr, - I.Selievé'ﬁr. Whiteley was on ths

stand, :

PAUL J, WHITELEY, - T

* fer -

galled a8 a witness by and on behalf of the d&réndiﬁb; ﬁaving
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been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified
further as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)
BY MR. KANAREK: T

1+ Officer, were you able to get your notes in. '
connection with what we wefe apeakinﬁ of jestérda&? .

A No, ‘

Q You could not locate those notes? | '

A I 4idn't have to. e

Q Well, did you locate —- did youvldok for the
notes that you spoke of?

MR, MANZELLA: ObJection, your Henor, It's not
relevant,

MR, KANAREK: This is the very reason, your Honor, that
~- well, may we approach the bench?

THE COURT: No, you may not,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Did you bring with you the notes
that you spoke of, that you sald you had, the ones we spoke
o’ yesterday?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. I&'s not
relevant, |

MR, KANAREK: This --

THE QOURT: You may answer,

THE WITNESS: No, I d4id not,

MR, KANAREK: Thank you, Thenk you, your Honor,

Then I would order -- I would ask your Honor to

order that those notes be brought; that 0fficer Whiteley

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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bring those notes to court, your Honor,
THE COURT: The request 1s denied,
Mr. Manzella?
MR, MANZELLA: Thank you, your Honor,

CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR, MANZELLA:

Q Sergeant Whiteley, during the course of your
investigatlion of this case, did one of the homlolde investi-
gators assigned to the case contact Phyllis Shea?

A Yes,

Q As a result of that contact, wgfe you able to
locate Donald Jerome Shea? r

MR, KANAREK: Object, your Hohor; on the grounds itts
ealling for a conclusion; no rounéﬁtibn;jinrelevaptg L
immaterial, and outside the scope of:éiraet examination,

It's -- 1t invades the provinee of the Jury,
Itts ~~ ‘ . b
THE COURT: Sustained as $o that.: -

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




(=

10

1

12

1B

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

28 |-

24

25

26

27

28

7808

MR, MANZELLA: May we approach the bench briefly, your
Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, you may,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
Jury:)

THE COURT: Yol haven't established a sufficlent
foundation to ask that questlon, it wounld appear to me,

MR, MANZELLA: With regard to the first objection,
"It tas outside the scope of direct," Mr, Kanarek went into his
efforts to contact Phyllis Shea ~-

MR, KANAREK: But not -~

MR, MANZELLA: ~- on direct examination,

The second point 1a that Mr. Kanarek went into .
the pame .- aectually, 1t's the sanme point that I went into,
He asked Sergeant Whiteley if he had contacted Phyllis Shea;
and one of the other homleide 1nvestiéat0rs,did contact
Phyllis Shea during the course of the investigation, and that
88 & pesult of that, they were unable.to locate Donald Shea,

Now ~- in other wordé* it}s the same evidence
that I -~ substantially the same evs.qan'c‘e, I put on belore,
Apd.the only reason I am going into it is because Mr.‘Kanarek
brought 1t out on direct, : EENEIR

THE COURT: Oertainly, the inference Ls'there, that
there is a wife of the alleged degedent e A
MR. MANZELLA: Um-hmm,
MR, XANAREK: Well, the jury -~
THE COURT: -~ with whom he may be residing or living;
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and that inference is rvaised by the suggestion that she does
exist, and that there has been no investigatlon of her,
S0 there is the possibility -
MR, MANZELLA: Right, That's why I am bringing it out
on crossg-axamination,
MR, KANAREK: That's argument to the Jury. Wby not
&8k him: Did Mr, Manson kill Mr, Shea?
This 18 -~ 1t's outside the scope of my direct,

| You ean -~ you can do anything you want ~-

THE COURT: This is very nebulous, to say, "Did you
contact Phyllis Shea?” And, "Did you find --"
. MR, MANZELLA: "As a result of that contact, were you
able to locate Donald Shea?®

THE COURT: Well, you've asked that in connection with
the Veterans Administration and the ~-

MR, MANZELLA: That's correct.

THE GOURT: -~ Reglsatrar of Voters and so farth,

But you at least lald a foundation here that there was an

inquiry about Shorty Shea,
You have not laid any such foundation in
connection with this,
ﬁm. MANZELLA: I see your point,

THE COURT: And you have -- I don't know whether you can

with this man, You may have to produce the man who actually
did the investigation,

MR, MANZELLA: All right,

THE COURT: Now, in connection u&tﬁlthe address of
Phylliz Shea, -~ |
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MR,MANZELLA: Yes, , oo

THE CQURT: - do you have any-khcwledée qf’an‘addresé?f-

MR, MANZELLA: No, I don't,your Honor. I have been
advised -— we ~- we've contacted the attorneys; we ha%é'ﬁot
contacted Phyllis Shea, We have also contacted th? attorneys
for Phyllis Shea yesterday, on the telephone, and they advisedb
that Mr. Kanaerek had phoned them several times, and that they
refused to divulge the address of Phylilis 3hesz,

THE COURT: And to your knowledge, ia ~- does
Officer Whiteley have it?%

MR, MANZELLA: I don't know if he has it or not, I
don't know, He ~- I surmised that he does not have 1%,
because he asked me yesterday Af ~- 1f the address of Phyllils
Shea was on the papers which Mr, Kanarek had marked an
defense exhiblts,

All that was on those papers was the address of
her attorneys,

THE COURT: But he indicated to you, in the presence of
the Court and Mr, Kanarek yesterday, at the close of the
session, that his notes would only reveal that she was in a
eertain eity., And I've forgotten which one, San Jose Or «-

MR. MANZELLA: I believe that's correct. Sergeant
Whiteley sald he gontacted her through her soelal worker,
and I think it was Sonoms, Californla, and -~ as I sy, we
called the attorneys listed on the Petition filed by
}¥r. Kanarek, and they refused to divulge the addreas of
Phyllis Shea.

THE OQURT: Of coursé, there is a way to do this, without
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bringing 1t before the jury, Mr. Kanarek, And it's a proper -4
at the proper time, that the Court is ~~ the Court's
proceeding to bring the thing before the Jury in that way, if
you wish %o have something subpoenaed, and you think it's |

material, and you wish t0 have a perséon subpoensed --
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MR. MANZELLA: May I dnquire of Mr. Ramarek if == {£
the attormeys have refused to divalge thg address to j‘-Iiai-.m?

MR, RANAREK: Well, your Homox, may I »=- = °

MR. MANZELLA: 1 wax just _goiné to point thu: out:', ng
& guggested way of getting the addresq.

THE COURT; Do you wish to have this woman here?

MR. KAMAREK: What's that, your Honprl

THE COURT: Do you wish to have Mrs. Shes fn couxt?

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I ~- at thisg point, we
are &t the bench on & =~

THE CQURL: On another point,

MR. KANAREK: == o sanother point; your Homor. I ==
&3 I gey, I »~ I think there's a point thet we #re hers on ~-
and I -= #and when I #m not responding to your question «-

THE COURT: I'1l sustain your objection. I have
sustained your objection, and I will sustain it. .

MR. KANAREK! And I don't went your Homox to think that
I am pot -~ I am being iwpertinent, in not responding to the
Couxts but I -~ I think that in tezmg of -~

THE COURY: The thing is, you have asked for ==

MR. KANAREK: Because of Mr. Manzella's pregence,
thers are cerialn aspects that I --

THE COURT: The thing is that you have asked for these
notes, #nd the Sergeant has indicated to you and to Mr.
Manzella 4nd me, yesterday, that all he had was g -~ he
didn’t have an address; a1l he had was the town, the ity in
which thisg lady lived.

If you wish to have it, the Court will assist you |
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GhAc~=2 in cormection with it. And this Is for you to decide at 2

. 2 | later time, and let me know if X can be of help to you.
. 3 All pight. TLet's proceed. *
4 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had
5 in open court, within the Ppresetice and hearing of the
o Jury:) - s
7 Q  BY MR, MANZELLA: Sergeant Whiteley, vida - strife
g | that, o v
5 Fox what purpose was Phyllis <- was the person
1 | known ag Phyllis Shea conticted? s U
1 MR. KANARERK:Y Object. Calling for & conclusiomy
12 | irrelevant, immatecial,
B THE COURT: Sustalied.
"" M MR, RANARER: No foundatlon.
® S THE COURT: Suastained. |
16 Q@ BY MR. MANZELIA: Sergeant Whiteley, directing your

7 | attention to the tape which was played yesterday, which was & -
B | poxtion of & tape of an interview with Mark Arneson,; can you

19 tell usg, what wag the length of that lutexview, that was

m recorded on the tape?

| MR. RANAREK: Irrelevant and fmmateriali no foundation.
= THE COURT: Overruled,
® THE WITNESS: Over an houx.
2 MR. MANZELLA: ALl right. Thank you. I have mo
% 1 further questions; your Honor.
B MR. KANAREK: Your Howor, I have tue other point.

® 27 THE COURT: Go ahesd.

23

MR, RANAREK: Well, I would like to approach the
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bench, in commettion with ~=
THE COURT: Do you bave @ question that you wish to
2sk?
MR. KANARER: Ohy, no, I have no questiong of thig
witness at this ingtance.
THE COURT: All right. You mey step down.
MR. KANAREK: DBut -»
THE, COURT: ALl right. You may approach the bench.
(Whereupon the following proceadings vere had
at the bench among Court md ungh outside the
hearing of the jury:) SRR
MR, KARAREK: Your ﬂmor, there is’ annt&ar poini: -
another tape of Ella Jo Bailey, that ~~ that containg cextain
language on it, and I notice 0£ficer Whiteley doesn't have it,
I didn't want to say it in the presence of the juxy, but I
notice he doesn 't have his tape recordc;: here, | o
How, there ware certain words that I defiuiltely
heard, and I thought he wts going to do that over the evening
hour.
THE COURT: Well, it's not his job to geek out the words
thit you want.
MR, RAMARER: Oh, L've sought the words out., I've told
him exsactly the woxds I went.
Now, leclaims that he can't £ind them,
MR. MANZELLA: Well, yesterday that tape was here; and
in the presence of the Court, yeu #nd Sexgeant Whiteley went
through that tape. And so far ag I know, neither you nor he

were able to find 1&. Im't that tme?
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Ac=b 1 MR. KANARER; No, that's not true, in the sense that
® 2 we did not go through the tape -completeiﬁ*; K

. s Thoge words dre on the:m I vepregent to the
+ | Court that I heard them. I kuow it's in there.,

* s | THE COURT: ALL right. The yords that you axe talking
s | about are what? ‘ R ’
7 MR, KANARER: They 're words that aye in mbstancg
5 | words that ~- Ella Jo Bafley wanted to know something sbout
% 1 what concessions and beniefits she waz going to ;gai: by: virtue
1 1 of her ~~ of what she wap doing,

= THE COURT: By virtue of her conversatfon?
2 MR, KANAREK: Right. And copperating with the police,
Ag £18.% | and ==
L L

16
w |
18
19 |
0
21 -
22
23
94

& %

a 26
27 -
28

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



7816

T

ag-1 1 THE COURT: My, Manzella?
. 2 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honow, Sexgeant Whiteley --
3 THE COURT: Ia there such & passage in any tape

4 concexning -~ or, does any tape of Ella Jo Bailey exist,

5 wherein such language ==

6 MR. MANZELLA: Sergeant Whiteley sdvisex me that he

7 found the only portion of any of the tapes which menticped

8 money; and he played that for My. Kanurek hexre In the court-
9 room, while we were In geasion; and Mr, Kanarvek indicated to
10 him that that was not the portion he vwas talking about.

- Sergeant Whiteley advises me that that isg the
12 oitly portion of the tapes t:hté mférs te money.
B MR. RANARER: Well, no, it wasn't momey. ‘1 am veferring
X 14 now to the - B ok
. . 15 MR. MANZELIA: Or concessions ox anything. .
6 | THE COURT: The Court would order that, during ome of

17 the recesses today, that Sergeant Whiteley meke the tape and |
1e the recorder available to Mr. Kapaxek; and, either in the

19 presence of Sergeant Whiteley or some other officer, that

2 | the tape be played for Mr., Kanarek, so that it can be

2| determined whether or not such a passage exists.

2 If it does, then 1t should be segregated in
B some way, or marked im gome way so Mr. Kanaxek can offer it,
. % 1# he wisheg to.
‘ % MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
) 2 THE COURT: ALl xight.
® 2 | What 1g your next point?
| % MR. KANAREK: Well, we have hexe -
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Age2 . THE COURT: Or who i3 your next witness?
. 9 MR. FANAREK; Well, the next witnegs I have here -=
X ] THE COURT: Let's proceed, them.
” . MR. KANARER: What I s sdying here, your Honor, 18 the:
s | words gre "conceggions and benefits," My notes findicated
s | that those are the words that were used in the conversatiou. |
7 THE COURT: Well, whatever it isg.
8 MR. RANAREK: It was not just & matier of -~
5 | THE COURTY A1l wight. You will have it availeble to
10 you to be played.
1 MR. KANARER: Your Honor, I have & witness subpoensed

12 for 10:30. Now, I don't see the -~ it's now 10:25. The
B | witnegs 18 supposed to be here at 10:30.
i 1 I don't know 1f that difference in time is --
® . 5 | buk I will show the subppena to the Couxt. It's a juvenile
1 | from Juvenile Hall,

17 THE COURT: You are not ready j;é’procee.d now?

18 . KANAREK: Well, I ] I ean ~~ I'mnot out In tha

v | haliwey. I can't tell; perhaps the juvenfle people ==

20 THE COURT: ALl wight. Go look in the hallway snd mee

2 | 4f the pexrson ig there.

22 (Whereupon My, Kanarek exited 'l:he cqm:t::m,

2 xemming shortly, wnd the followins pmceedings
2 were hadi)
5| MB. KANAREK: Aud -- and/or our female deputy, I'm
’ % | told by Mr. Kuczera, has just gone down to get hex this
® = ingtant,
28

THE COURT: All wight. We'll take a ten-minute recesa
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and =~ I hope she's here at that tiwe,
MR. KANAREK: She's subpoenased,

THE COURI: Do you have anything else you cen put on?

MR. KANAREK: No, rot at this ingtant, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right.

MR, RANAREE! I ==

THE COURT: All zight. Let's proceed snd take the

Xecens.,

(Whereupor the following proceedings were had

in open court, within the presénce and hearing of
the jury:) ' '

THE COURT: We'll recess for ten minutes, ladies and
gentlemén. During the vecess, you ave nbl‘ige'd ‘mt‘ ’t:és‘ cor;ir.er#ﬁ_
amongst yourselves nor with anyone else, nox pexmit anyone to
converse with you o any subject connected wf.th' i:iﬁ.-g-' matter,
nox form or express any opinion on the matter until it ds.

finally subsitted to you,
Mr. Kanayek?
MR. KANAREK: VYes?

THE COURT: And Me. Manzells? Mr. Ruzerza?

(Whereupon, the following proceedings weve had

at the bench among Court snd counsel, outside the
presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE GOURT: Do you intend to mib the defendant on?
MR. KANAREK: Pardon?

THE GOURT: Do you intend to put the defendent on?

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, T would rather not regpind

to that, if X mays

i
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THE COURT: Well, before you rest; inform me you dre
ghout to, so that I may {nform him of his right to take the
witnegs atsnd.

All vight. That's all.
(Miduorning recess.)
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THE COURT: Case of Peéople versus Manson,

All right, the record will show the jurors and
alternates are all present,

Ladies and gentlemen, there was kind of a scuffle
and a lot of noise and ¢onfusion and altercation during the
recess, The (ourt was handling another case. I Just wanted
to tell you, the Court wanted to tell you that it had nothing
whatever to do with this case,

Mr. Xanarek is present, lir, Manzella for the
People, '

HMr, Kanarek, call your next witness,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honer,

If I may, I would like to change the order

indicated, "

THE COURT: Whatever, Go ahead,

MR, KANAREK: For the convenience of the witness,
Mr, Stansel, your Honor,

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, please,

You do solemnly swear the testimony you may give
in the cause now pending before this court shall be the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you
God?

THE WITNESS: I do,
THE CLERK: Please take the stand and bhe seated,

ROBERT ST:ANSEL, JR.,
called a5 a witness by and on behalf of th¢ defendant, having |-

been sworn, was examined and testified as folldwg:-

“" .

T
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THE BAILIFF; Please state and apell your full name,
THE WITNESS: Robert Stansel, Jr,, S-t-a-n-s-e-l,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Now, Mr. Stansel, would you tell us your business
or ocecupation?

A I am A private investigator,

Q Would you tell us what your address is, your
residence address?

A 4708 South Crenshaw, Los Angeles,

R And direeting your ettention, then, to your
telephone number,

Would you tell us your telephone number?

A My telephone number 1s 296~5665;

Q And directing your attention,:Mpr, Stansel, to the
City of Las Vegas, S o

Have you had oceasion to do work in Las Vegas? . -

A I have, Co : |

Q And in thﬁt connection have you had ocqagion 50
observe whether mixed marriages -- I'1l withdrﬁw thﬁé —
whether people of mixed marriages have had housing in Las Vegas

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, it is not
relevant,

MR, KANAREK: It is relevant and material,

THE COURT: Sustained,

MR, KANAREK: MHay we approach the bench, your Honort
THE COURT: Yes, you may,

-y
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MR, KANAREK: Pardon?

THE COURT: Yes, you may,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of
the Jury:)

THE COURT:; Whst do you seek to prove by this witnesa?

MR, KANAREK: The sllegation has been mades that Niki and
Mr. Shea left Las Vegas because they couldn't get housing,

THE CQURT: Because they encountersd prejudice?

MR, KANAREK: That'!s right,

Well, we have a right %o show that this - if
we just accept that and don't rebut it -~ we have a right to
show that this is absoultely fabrication.

THE CQURT: Does he know Niki and Shorty Shea?

MR, KANAREK: He doesn't have to know Niki and Shorty
Shea, This has t0 do with racial prejudice.

THE COURT: Pecple?

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, sir. I made an objection to the
question in the first place becausc even assuming there was
aﬁ allegation on the part of the People they left Las Vegas
because of racial prejudice, the opinions and conclusions of

éhi; witness are not relevant to the opinions and conclusions

.qr Niki and Shorty Shea,

And; secondly, tpe_Eeople made no allegation
whatever . e o
THE GQURE: And whether they would be capable of |
encountering -~ Or subjest to is properly thé.phrééé‘aw
subject to such prejudice - . .
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MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor, unless this witness
knew them and -- he would have ne way of knowiné whethér they
were subject to race prejudice, |

And whether race prejudice, in general, is relevant
on this particular issue of whether or not Niki and Shorty
sctually encountered race prejudice, I don't know, We've
never made an allegetion that they left Las Vegas because of
race prejudice, We've never made that allegation,

THE COURT: It was sald from the witness stand by one
witness and I ¢an't recall who now, I think probably
¥Mrs, Shea, I can't recall, I don't belleve she sald that,
I think someone else sald 1t,

MR, MANZELLA: I believe that what -~ of course,
referring to Jerry Binder's testimony on eross-examination
by Mr, Kanarek, )

THE COURT: Yes, I tﬁink so, It come out on cross,

MR, KANAREK: Well, it doeantt matter --

THE COURT: Well, now, you intend to show what, that
éhare is no race prejudice in Lgs Vegas?

MR, KANAREK: That the jury can make the inference that -
that -~ °

THE COURT: MNow, what iz the ultimate purpose of this,
to impeach Mr. Jerry Binder?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, to show that this is, in fact, not
true, He satd that this is the reascn that they left Las
Vegas, your Honor, ”

TEE COQURT: Well, I think -~

MR, KANAREK: We have & right -- -

LA »

cr
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THE COURT: This 4ir a situation wherein 1t would be
immaterial as to what this men's opinions dre goncerning
raclal prejudlce in Las Vegas or the ex#ﬁténée of racial
prejudice in Las Vegas, . |

MR, KANAREK: Well, I —-- A o

THE COURT: It has no bearing on what Shorty éhéa and
Mrs, Shea may have encountered and, also, it is impeaghment
on something which 1s ~-

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, 1% iz -

THE COURT: It is of a minor nature, minor importanceé in

the testimony.
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1ea-1 MR. KANAREK: Well, that's for the jury. Your Honor's
® ) always == the point I want to meke, your Honor, is this:
5 1t shows -~ it ghows -~ the jury hag a right to infer that
4 Mr. Binder is not telling the truth and he made the point,
. 5 That's the reason that Shorty Shea and Niki left Las Vegas.
6 THE COURT: That's the reason they gave him ==
| MR, RANARER: All right, we have a right to show that
g isn't true. .
5 THE COURT: AI1 right, let's say that you are able to
10 egtablish by this witness that there is no racial prejudice
11 in Lag Vegas. Llet's say you're ~- tha.t s what you saticlipate
2 | he will testify to.
B MR. KANAREK: That's wight.
e 1 THE COURT: How does that fmpesch Mr. Binder?
. 15 | What Mr, Binder received was a statement from
16 them to the effect that the vesson was they encomtered
1 prejudice, .
18 MR. KANARER: But you let that all in over objection.
19 THE COURT: That doesn 't really fmpeach Mr. Binder.
2 MR. MANZELIA: That's wrong? M&,Ksusrek  brought that
2 | put on cross~examination of Mr. Binder.
2 | MR. KANAREK: 1 did not, ‘
2 | MR. MANZELIA: I nevexr brought that dut,
# | THE COURT: I'LL sustsin the dbjestion.
5 % . KANARER: I'm go:(ng to attanpt to cgntinge to 1ay
. 2 a foundation, becauss T have a Tight e~ - . |
® 2| THE COURT: I think vou will be in contempt of court
® if you do on that subject. I

]
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-2, MR. RANAREK: Well, ybur Honor, if T may == Lf I wey he -
¢ 2 | heazd on this; the fact of the matter “ |
‘ s | THE COURT: The Court orders you to'desist questioning
| o | om that subject, Lf this 1s ~= -
. 5 MR, KANARER: I have a righit == -
6 THE COURT: ~~ the subject you wish to pursue,
7 MR. KANARER: May 1 say thig ==
8 THE COURT: You wished to have an offer of proof and
o | wyour offer of proof has been denied,
10 . MR, KAMAREK: The point I want to make =
1 THE COURT: Give me your offer of proof again.
12 MR, FANAREK: Well, all wight,
B | My offer of proof ig that this witness will
L 4 | testify that he hag been to Las Vegas many, many times. That
.' | 15 he has been there in connaction with hisg profession us an

16 investigator meny, many, weny timeg. That in connettion with
" | Wis work he has dealt with mixzed couples, That black men
18 | and white women, black wowen and white men who have been
9 | married and who have lived in the Las Vegas ares ag husband
® | and wife have had houging and this -~ there's no dearth of
2 | houging and that this =- from which the jury can fnfer that
2 thig is & specious remgon for leaving Las Vegas. And, aluao,
2 | we have & vight to point out that this jury has seven or
2 | uight black people, snd for your Honor to foreclose us with
this proof, thiz proof == because we have a wight to show
' % | peputation in the commmity and the weputation of Lax Vegas,
27

‘ | among other rizhts that we have; by virtue of this witnuss,
| | We have & right to ghow that in lag Vegas there is -~ there

25
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In~3 . | wes no racial prejudice in 1969 for mixed couples liviog ..
. 2 . theycould Iive all over Lag Vegas. We have & right to show
3 that, ._,‘
. | THE COURT: A1l right, the Court believes that the
5| objection 18 well taken, and the Court' sustains the objection.,
6 | {Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
- in open court within the presence and hewxing of the
8 | Juzy:) |
o | THE GOURT: You miy step dovm. Dt
0 | MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honox, if I may have @ moment? |
n f THE COURT: Did you have any other quﬁesﬁla;aé of t:hi.a;
1z | man?
B | MR, KANAREK: Not in view of the Coupt's xuling at
g 1 this time.
. . 15 THE COURT; Very well,
“ 16 MR. KANAREK: Call Beverly Ruassell, youx Honor.
7 | THE COURT: Miss Russell, sve you she?
18 MISS RUSSELL: Yes.
19 THE COURT: Come forward, please.
20 THE CLERK: Would you ralse your vight hand,; pleage.
2 You do solemmly swear the testimony you may give
2 In the cause now pending bhefore this court shall be the truth,
% | the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
2 THE WIINESS: Yeah.
5 % THE CIERK: Pleane take the gtand and be geated.
. %3 THE BAILIFF: Please state and spell your full name.
. 27 THE WITNESS: Beverly Ruasell, Beewy-g-x-ley, R-u-s-swevi-l,
% and my middle name is Jane.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



7828

1a-4 1 BEVERLY RUSSELL,
. 2. c¢alled as a witness by and on behalf of the defendant, having |
' 3 | been firgt duly sworn, wes examined and tegtified as follows:
) 4
5 DIRECT EXAMINATION
6 BY MR. RANAREK;:
7 Q Migs Russell, how old are you, Misg Russell?
8 A 17.
9 | Q And, Misg Rusgell, divepting your attention to
10 Shorty Shea.
it Do you know Shorty Shea?
o A {No responze.)
18 (Long pause.)
. | THE COURT: Read the question to me.
.3 B {Whareupon, the record was resd by the reporter
16 as followa: .
o "o Andy, Miss Fussell, directing your
18 attention to Shorty Shea,
O "o yout know Shorty Shea?") | D
20 THE COURT: Go ahead, Mis# Russell, ansver the questian.
2 THE WITNESSs (No r&apmw,) ‘ o
2 THE COURT; Mise Russell, do you heax me?
2 THE WITNESS: (No response,) '
. 2 THE COURT: Mp. Kansxek, agk your next question.
» MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honon, may the record reflect
) ® | ten minutes have prused between the time I asked the question=-
. " THE COURT: Just ask your next question. '
“ MR. KANAREK: Welly your Honor, mey we have an answer
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to that question? I think w-
THE COURT: You may not. Go shead, |
The jurors are present, they've observed what's
happened. ' |
Q BY MR, FANAREK: You unde:.éﬁnd{ that last question,
Misg Rusgell? ‘ | "
A (Mo response.)
THE COURT: AlL right, ladfes and gentlemen of the
Jury, the Court will ask you to leave the courtroom and stay
out in the corridor just a moment,

The Court admonishes you that you are not to
converse amongsl yourselyes, nor with anyome elsge, nor permit
anyone to converse with you on sny subject coomected with this
matter.

(Whereupon, the jury retired from the courtroom,

and the following proceedings were had:)

MR, FKANARERK: Your Honor, may we app):bl;ch the bench?

THE COURT: No, you mey nok.

MR, KANAREK: T would like to make a statement or a
point to the Court out of the hearing of the witmess.
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THE COURT: Miss Russell, you've sat on the witness
stand here for two questions now and you act ac 1f you are
dazed,

Will you look at me, please,

Take your hand away from your mouth and look at
me,

It 1s your obligation to respond t¢ the questions
thaet are put to you when you are in court, Do you underctand
that? |

THE WITNESS: (No responsa.).

THE COURT: Do you understand that?

THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: Can you speak?

THE WITNESSt (No response,)

THE COURT: The record may show that the witnesg appears.
to be sitting in a dazed condltion, not responding to the
Court's queations by any facial expression,

Miss Russell, let me tell you that if you do not
respond, you can be held in contempt of ecourt #nd you cmn be
punished, ‘ -

Do you understand that? '

THE WITNESS: No, R S

THE COURT: Can you explain your reluqtange to anéwer
here? Have you misunderstood the questions or what?

THE WITNESS: I don't trust him, (Indicaping.) .

THE COURT: You don't trust whom? |

THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: I didn't hear your ansver,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10
11
12
13
14

15

6

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

7831

Now, I don't wish to punish you, but I will unless
you come to life here and respond to these questions,
If there is anything here that tends to

ineriminate you, you have a right to refuse to answer,

and you have the right to have an attorney represent you,

if that is the case, or if you believe that you need to have
the assistance of an attorney; do you understand that?

THE WIINESS: (No response,)

THE GOURT: D¢ you understand me?

THE WITNESS: Yes,

THE COURT: Now, I didn't understand you when you said
whatever it was,

Would you explaln that to ne?

THE WITNESS: I Jjust don't trust you people,

THE COURT: What people?

THE WITNESS: Him, | _

THE COURT: You mean Mr, Kanarek, who is asking you
these questions? Is that what you mean?.

THE WITNESS: (No response,) ' - . ;

THE COURT: You pointed at Mr, Kanarek, did gou?_.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I

THE COURT: Well, whether you trust him or not, it is
your obligation to answer the questions that are put to you;~
do you understand? |

THE WITNESS: That's why I'm not answering them,
beocause they night be used agalnst me,

MR, KANAREK * I didn't hear her last gtatement, MNay
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THE COURT: No, it need not be read, It was understand-
able, _
¥R, KANAREK: She's a few feet away from the microphone |
and I can't hear what she is saying., She is Qpeaking so low,
THE COURT: In other words, you mean that the answers
might tend to incriminate you?
THE WITNESS: Uh-huh,
THE COURT: In connection with Shorty Shea?
THE WITNESS: I don't know him,
THE COURT: Well, all the Court is asking you for 1is
simply responses to the question, You're not going to get
in trouble unless the matter would tend to incriminate you,
In faet, 1f that would tend to incrimindte you -~ of course,
if you believe that is the case, you need an attorney
app¢inted,
Do you want me to appolnt an attorney to represent
you?
THE WITNESS: I don't trust them.
THE COURT: Pardon?
THE WITNESS: I don't trust any lawyer or anything,
THE COURT: This would be a Deputy Puglic.nefender who
would be & lawyer who 1z assigned to the»bouﬁt,
Do you want the Cbu?ﬁ to d; that?
THE WITNESS: No. | o
THE COURT: Now, understand that you can be punished
1f you refuse to answer questions, The couft pan‘dhii you.
Are you in Jail at the present time? ]
THE WITNESS: Uh-huh, -
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THE COURT: Serving any sentence?

THE WITNESS: I'm just walting to bé placed,

THE COURT: I'm sorry, I can't hear you,

THE WITNESS: I'm walting to be placed.
That's all I am walting for,
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THE COURT: You might be placed, is ?hat.whab you are
Baylng?

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh,

THE GOURT: Well, I can oause you -~ if you are found
o be in contempt -- to sepve additignal time in the County .

Jatl, AR

Now, you don't want that, do you?
All you have to do is cnswer the questions,
The Court will protect you 1f you tell me any partlcular
guestion -- that the answer to any particular question would
tend to inoriminate you,
I will not cause you to answer it; do you under-
stand me?
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
THE CQURT: The Court{ in this instance is teliing you
that it will protect your pights,
But on the other hand, you havets comply
and snswer questions that are put toyou, I haven't any idea
what Mr, Kanarek is golng to ask you, bubt you have to respond;
do you understand? Those are the rules, and you play by the
rules when you are sitting in that chair,
Do you understand me?
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
No, not vexry good,
THE COURT: Well, ask me some questions, then, and see,
when you ask me the questlons, Af I can explaln 1t to yeu,
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
THE COURT: Do you have any guestiona in your mind that
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you wish to ask the Court?

THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: Now, if I bring this Jury back here, would
you please réspond $0 these questions, because if you don't,
Im going to have to find you in contempt,

THE WIINESS: I have the right to be qulet if I don't
want to talk,

THE COURT: No, you don't,

THE WITNESS: That's -

THE COURT: Unless the answer would tend to inerimindte
you, If somebody has advised yol that you have d right to be
quiet, they've advised you incorrectl&. And I cen cause you";
to be in Jall until such time as you wlll ansver or;I cgq;
find that you have willfully disobeyed the order of the
fourt and that you are in contempt of the Court and put you '~
in Jeil for that contempt and sentence you forthwith; do you
understand that?

THE WITNESS: No,

THE COURT: You don't?

Well, you should understand it, and the Court
will simply appoint a lawyer for you to explain it to you,

The Court will appoint the Public Defender to
represent you, get a Deputy Public Defender to represent you,

Mr., Kanarek, come here to the bensh, and Mr,
Manzella,

What do you intend $o elicit from this witness?

MR, KANAREX: May we have a reporter, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, of course, The Court would not
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proceed without having the-reportgr here,
_ VWould you get down from the witness stand,
please, and sit over there, ‘

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing
of the witness:)

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I must respectfully decline
to tell your Honor what it 1s -

THE COURT: I'm sure it's relevant and material,

MR, KANAREK: Oh, most material and I think your Honor
would agree, I can represent when it comeés out ~-

THE COURT: Very well, let's proceed question by
question,

MR, KANAREK: Yes,

MR, MANZELLA: If it does come out,

(Whereupon, the fellowing proceedings were had
in open court:) '

THE COURT: The Court will be in.receéss. The Court
has appointed Mrs, MoKlssack to tqlﬁ'té the lady.

(Short recess,):

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




le

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

28

7837

{Whereupon, the follbwing proceedings were had
in open court, outside the hearing of the jJury:)
THE COURT: She has been célled to the witness stand
and she would not respond to questions, and it is the
Court's opinion that Lf she does not respond she should be
found in contempt and should be puniched by confinement to the
County Jall, And I intend to do that unless there is some
legal reason why she should not respond,
The only question that was put to her thus far,
g0 far as I can remember, is that, "Do you know Shorty Shea?"
She responded not in the presence of the jury, bﬁt to the
Court that she dild not know Shorty Shea, That she would
not answer in the presence of the Jury. .
And I wished, before I found her in contempt, if
I do find her in contempt, T wish to give her another chance
to respond to the questions, And I uish you to expiain to
her her rights and her obligations as a witness, She
apparently has gotten the i1dea, she told me on the record
outside the presence of the jury, that she had a right $o
remain silent,
Now, I did explain to her her right under the
FAfth Amendment, . '
Thank you, Mr, Reppetto. -Wbuld'you talk to her
for Just a moment, The Court doei appoigt you under 93}»g
to talk to her, ‘ o .
MR, REPPETTO: Yeés, your Honor,
THE COURT: We'll be in recess,
(Short recess,)

1
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THE CCURT: Al1l vwight. Migs Rusgell?

MR. REPPETTIO: May I remsin, your Homoxr, while she
tegtifies?

THE COURT: Yes, I wish you would, please.

BEVERLY RUSSELL,

having been previougly duly swoxn, resumed the stand and
testified further as follows:

THE COURT: Would you get closer to that microphone?
It won't pick you up unlegs you are cloger.

Just 4 little closexr: Thank you.
" M¥. Kanarek, ask your question.
MR. KANAREK: Yew, your Honon. Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. KANAREK: |

Q Misg Rugsell, do you lmow & person bj the name of
Shorty Shea? -
A No.
(n} Pardon?
A No. . b
Q@  Have you ever seen a person that you have knéwn . |
by the name of Shorty Shea?

THE COURT: Kindly approach that micmpﬁdne*

THE WITNESS: (No response.)

THE COURT: Do you want 1t to be read?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: Would you wead {t, Mr. Williams?
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(Whexreupon the record was read by the reponten
as follows:

"0 | Have yots ever seen a pergon that you have
known by the name of Shorty Shea?")

THE WLTNESS: No. ’

THE CODRT: I'm morry. I didn’t hear it.

THE WITHESS: No.

THE QOURT: You know, thege people over here om youx
righti, they hive to hear you, too; and you have to keep your
volce up.

Q  BY MR, KANARER: Miss Russell, did you tell
anyone that My, Shorty Shes was living at 817 South
Burlington?

A What?

MR. KANAREK: May that be read, your Honor?

THE COURT: You mey restate Lt to hex.

MR. RANAREK: Very wall, |

Q Have you told ényome that Shorty Shea vag living
at 817 South Burlington, in the City of Log Angelesg?

A Nos

Q Did you tell anyone that 389-8321 wes a telephone
nunber where Shonty Shea was living?

A Ne.

o] Did you give snyone & brown plece of paper,
wherein the address of 817 South Buxlington wes on that plece
of papexr? T

A When?

Q Ever, in your lifetime.
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of paper on walch was written “817 South Burlington"?

A No.
Q Your -~ did you give anyone a piece of paper on
which was wrltten the phone number, 385-83217 o
A Hq; o ,
] Do you remember -~ I'1L withdraw that.
Did you give & brown plece of paper with &
telephone nuiber and an address oo it £o another person?

A Ne,

§ Do you know Christine Berger?

A Yeg.

Q@  Have you had conversations with Christine Bevger?
A {No resperige.)

THE COURT: Heéve you talked with Christine Berger?

THE WITNESS: About what?

THE COURT: About <= any conversatlon with Christing
Berger? Did yoir say "Hello" to her or "Good dey" o "How are
you feeling," anything?

THE WITNESS: Yeah. She was my PO,

Q@  BY MR. RANAREK: Pardm?

A When she wag my PO,

Q Your probation officex?

A Yesh.

Q And d1d you give Chrigtine Berger & brom plece

A No.

o) At no time in your lifetime did you glve that to
hex?

A No.
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2-4 1 Q@  When aid you first tulk to Christine Berger?
@ 2 A I don't remember. |
3 Q Wilk ybn give us your best estimate ~- would you
s | glve us =~ 1711 withdraw that,
: 5 Hould you give ug -~ when dﬁ you think that you
6 | £irst talked to Christine Berper? ‘
(A A ¥hen 1 £irst got her.
8 Q Pardom?
9 A When I £irst got her.
10 Q Well, when was that?
n A {No ragponsge.)
2o THE COURT: As best &g you can remember.
1 THE WITNESS: (No respomse.)
- ¥ THE COURT: C#n you vemember?
.}, 5 THE WIINESS: No.
1 Q BY MR. RANAREK: Do you know Randy Starr?
wo A Umehom.

18 |

THE, COURT: Yes?

THE WIINESS: Yeah,

Q BY MR. RANAREK: And you know that Randy Starr
hag passed away, is no lomgey living?

19
20

21

2 A (No responge.)
# Q Bo yoi know thaﬁ? Or bhad yoi heard tkm:?
%8 flg, | A 1 heard ik, but I don't know it For sure.
25 ,
£ 26

21

28
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e BY MR. KANAREK: When =~ where was it that you
spoke to Christine Berger?

A . Sylmar.

Q And when you say Sylman, you mesn & payticular
bzanch of Juvenile Hall at «- '

A Um~hym,

Q -~ that's called Sylmar, ==

A Yealt.

Q -« 1g that right? Out in the Sdn Fernando Valley?’
A (No response.)

Q i‘n the area g:‘: Sylﬁar, -

A Yesh. ;

Q -- is thet correet? |

A (Indicating affirmatively,)

Q And that's near the Golden State Freeway or San '“
Diggo Freeway; is that right? |

A It's by 8 freeway, but I don't know which ‘una.

Q Apd in your -~ when you spoke to Christine Berger,|
did you tell Christine Bexger that you bad seen Shorty Shea?

A Ho.,

MR, KANARER: May I have & moment, vour Honor, ito
get & certaln dotument?

THE COHRT: Yes, you may.

(Whezeupon, Mr. Kansarek exited the vourtroom,

during which time Mx. Reppetio approsched the bench

and engaged in an unreported discussion with the Court.)

THE COURT: You may stay, Mr. Reppetto, if you will, *
pleige, until you have to -= do you have to leave at 12300
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o'clock? The Court would prefer that you stay.
MR. REPPETIO: Yes, your Honor. I'l1l stay. |
THE COURY: Go mhead, Mr. Kanarek.
¢} BY MR. KANAREK: I show you a brown plece of
paper; and I ask you Lf you gave this brown plece of paper
that sdays "817 South Burlingtem, L. A., Shoxty ~=" the
nime "Shorty,” and 389-8321.
Did you give that to Christine Berger?
A No.
Q Paxdon?
A No. :
Q Would you = would yoir look at that? Perhaps take
it in youxr hand, plesse, Beverly? '
THE CQURT: Have you looked at it?
THE WITNESS: X never géve it to hex.
G BY MR, KANAREK: Does that vefresh your vecollee~ |
tion == ‘ |
It isn't working, your Honor.
Doeg this refresh your recollection, Migs Russellw+
THE COURT: The balliff says it should be working. -
THE WITNESS: No. o -
MR, KAHAREK: Tegting -- yes, Lt's working. ‘Yes-ﬁ youx . |
Honor.
Your Honox, may this be marked ss smeshibit for
identification at this time?
THE COURT: No, it may not be.
MR, KANARER: Well, I wish it to remain iu the custody
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2a~3 1 of the court. I cun vepresent to the Court, there will be
. 2 further tentimny concerning it.
‘ 3 I am Just marking it for identification, your
| 4 Honor,
: 5 THE COURT: Al1L right, I'11 allow you to mark it for
6 identification.,
? Let's see. Next in order, that would be J,

8 Defendant 'z J, & brown piece of paper with writing on it,
p's 3 1d, ° penciled writing on Lt

10 Did you look at that slip, Beverly?
n THE WITNESS: Yeah.
2 THE COURT: s that in your handwriting?
13 THE WIINESS: Yeah, but it's not mine.
P ) 1 THE COURT: What do you mesn by that?
g ® THE WITNESS: I never wrote it. I don't ==

6 THE COURT: When I asked yow, "Ig that in your hande
writing?" you said =
THE WIINESS: Yesh, but it's not mine, because I never
wrote it, snything like that.
THE, GOURT: Well, 1f it's in your handwriting, that
mesns thet you wrote it.
THE WITNESS: It's in my weiting, but it'z not mine,
‘ THE COURT: Can you explain that to me?
0 THE WOINESS: I just did.
® THE COURY: You mean that you did write bh-that papex?
THE WITNESS: Um-hom. But it's not mine. T don't
. i know how 1t ~~ how they're trying to ééy it's mine.
THE COURT: Trying to sdy what's yours? |

17
18
19
20
21
2 |

23
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2a~4 1 THE WITNESS: The paper,

L A At ' . him,
.25 Fig. 2 least, that's the way I got it from him.

10

n
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THE COURT: Well, the question that Mr, Kanarek put to
you was whether you gave it to somebody else,

Did you give it to somebody else after wrlting
that?

THE WITNESS: I -- I never wrote that,

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr, Kanarek,

BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Miss Russell, In answer -- or, it may be
repetitive, But is this your handwriting?

A Yes, 1t's my handwriting., But it isn’t mine,

) But may I ask you =-

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, perhaps you could stand back
away from the witness,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, ‘

Q When you say that that 1s not yoﬁra, Miss Russell,
you mean that the pilece of paper -- well *tell us what you
mean, It's your handwriting, but 1t's net yours?

A I don't know haw you guys are trying to put on ma,
that it 1s mine, o ‘

At least, that's the way I get 1t from the ;aé you
are talking, . : T

Q& But you wrote on that piece of paper, yourself; is
that --

A Yes, but 1t's not mine,

141 And when you say, "It is not mine," what 1s the
44" that you sre referring to?

A (No response,)

THE COURT: Do you mean the paper itself?
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THE WITNESS; (No response.)

THE COURT: Is that what you mean? The plece of paper
is not yours?

THE WITNESS: The whole thing is not mineé -- except
the writing,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: What do you mean by "the whole
thing," Miss Russell?

A (Ko response,)

THE COURT: Ask your next question,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Yes. VWhen you sald, "the whole
thing,"” in your last statement, Miss Russell, what did you
mean by that, by the word -- or the words, "the whole thing"?

A I don't know how I c¢an put it into words,

THE COURT: Try. Explain what you are talking about,

THE WITNESS: <{No response,)

THE COURT: Can't you do that?

THE WITKESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: DBeverly?

THE WITNESS: Yeah?

THE COURY: Go ahead, Ask your next question,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, Miss Russell, the words,
“the whole thing," when you used those woirds, would you tell
us what you meant or mean by that? = N

THE COURT: She has been aaked‘thdt'abouﬁ twice, now,

MR, KANAREX: I know., But we haven't received an ancuer |,
to 1%, " -

THE COURT: That's correct, sShe says she is unable to

explain,
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Go on to snother question,

MR, KANAREK: Well, then -~

Q If I may, Miss Russell, that piece of paper wap
in your possession., You had it at a time before you talked
to Christine Berger; is that correct?

A I don't understand what you are saying.

{ Miss Russell, if I may, 1f -~ actually, what 1 am
doing is, I am not saying anything, I am merely asklng you
o tell us, If you -~ I'nm not saying anything at all, I
am merely asking questiona;

A I know, And I didn't understand your question,

MR, KANAREK: Oh, Okay, I'1l try to rephrace it,

Q At 2 time before you talked to Christine Berger,
you hed this piece of paper in your possession; right?

Is that correct?

A No,

Q Did you see this piece of paper, with whati's
written on it -

A . I seen It when you Just now showed 1t to me,

4 Is this the first time in your life you'‘ve ever
geen it?

A Yes, it's the first time in my life I've ever
seen it,

Q Is just this instant, this morning?

A I never seen it hefore in my life,

Q And you are telling us that written on that
paper is your handwriting?

A It's my handwriting, but I never aeen it before,
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until Just now,

Q Then, do you -~ can you tell ua how your hand-
writing got on that piece of paper? Irynﬁ'have never seen it .
before this morning? ‘ |

THE COURT: Tell us what happened in connectiqn -with K
that piece of paper and your handwriting on it, R

Can you do that? |

THE WITNESS: (No response,)
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2¢~1 1 THE COURT: Do you remembex?
. 2 THE WITNESS: No.
\ 3 THE COURT: W11l you look ai: that again, Beverly?
4 | THE WLINESS: I am looking at it, L
* 5 | THE COURT: Do you recognize that as being your:
¢ | handwriting?
7 THE WITHESS! It is my bandwriting.,
8 THE COURT: Your don't remember why or how you wrote
9 that on this piece of papexr? - ol
10 THE WLINESS: No, I don't even know where it came
u from. -
12 THE COURT; Ask your next question.
B Q BY MR. RKANAREK: Wheh you say "it" in that
‘ ) 1 gentence, thet you don 't know where "it came from," what
15

. #re you referring to, Mliss Russgell?

6 A (No response.)

7 THE COURT: Do you wish to ask another question?
Did you understand that last question, Miss

18.

v Rusgell?

THE WITNESS: (No xesponpe.)

THE COURT: Miss Russell, you mean you dom't know
where this paper that I am holding in ny hand came from?

Ig that what you mean?

. # THE WITNESS: Yes.

® THE COURI: Have you ever geen it before in this form?

THE WIINESS: I never seen it before until just now.

.‘ :: THE GOURT: All right, Have you ever seen the writing

before?

20

21

22

23
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2e~2 THE WIINESS: It's my handwriting.

. 2 THE GOURT: All right. But you don't know -~ are you

3 | mtating to vs that you don't remember the cixcumstances under
s | which you wrote it? Is that what you ave saying?

—

* 5 THE WITNESS: Walt a mioute:. I don't understand what
¢ | you sald,
7 | THE COURT: Are you stating that you don't remember how
8 | the handwriting got on the pspex?
9 THE WITNESS: T don't know how it got on it.
10 THE COURT: Do you remember what the inecident was thak
1 | cauged you to wrlte this on the papex?
2 Dogs it come back to your mind now?
B TEE WITNESS: No. I never seem it until just now,
.': ¥ THE COURT: Well, that's kind of confuging. You state | .
. . that you've never seen it until now, but you state that at |

| ome time you wrote the == you wrote this on the paper.
7 Can you explain that to us?
THE WITNESS: (No responde.)
THE COURT: I'm not trying to cotfime you. I simply
wint to straighten it out for myself; do you underatand?
THE WITNESS: (Bo xesponse.)
THE COURT: Can you explain to us how == what you m¢an? -
| THE WITNESS: (No response.)
* # THE GOURT: All xight. Mr. Ksparek, ask your next

)
19
20
21
22

23

question.

Q BY MR. RANAREK: Who was present, Miss Rusgell,
. i when you wrote on that papey, when you -- when your
* handwriting wag put on -- was put by you upon that browm plece
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2¢~3 y | @f paper?
o . | A (Vo respense.)
5 THE COURY:; Angwer the question, Misg Russell.
& 4 THE WITNESS: (No yvesponse.)
. 5 THE COURT: Who was pmsent"wb,en you wrote on the
s | papex?
7 THE WIINESS: (No response.)
8 THE COURT: Will you answer the question, Miss Rusgell?
9 THE WITNESS: I'm thinking.
10 (?éuxa in the proceedings.)
u | THE COURY: Who wds preseni when you wrote on the papex?
2 [ Are you still thinking?
13 THE WITNESS: I'm trying to remember if I ever had that
- 14 plece of paper.
. , 15 THE CQURI; At this moment, do you remember who was
| 16 | present? -
1 THE WITNESS: I don't =~ Af I wrote that, I don't
8 |  even know whether I wrote it; and I'm trying to think back.
19 THE COURT: ALl right. :
20 Agk your next question. t 5 Jd
21 MR, KANAREK: Well, ywir Homoxy since it '# A siuurter o
22 after 12:00, this may be an appropriste time to acij'oum, and, o
2 allow the lady to think over the noon recess.
. 24 THE COURT: Agk your next question.
| % Q BY MR. RANAREK: Migg Rugsell, you say you are
: % thinking sbout where you were -- I'Ll withdraw that. Who
. 7 | you were with.
28 You were thinking about who you were with when
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you wrote om that. paper; Ls that right?
A I'm trylng to think when I wrote on that paper;

not who wag there.

Q@  Right now, you sre trying ta think of when; is

that right?
A That's right,

Q Would it assist you to take the noon recess,
now that i&'s 12:15, and over the noon recess try to

remember?

THE GOURT: You needn’t anewer that,

Asgk your next question.
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Q BY MR. KANAREK: When was it, Miszs Russell, that
you wrote on that paper?

A (No response,)

THE COURT: Do you remember?

THE WITNESS: No,

Q BY MR, XANAREK: Well, aboubt how lohg ago was 1t
that you wrote on the paper, Miss Russell?

THE COURT: That's asked and answersd, She doesn't
remember, o -

Q BY MBR. XKANAREK: You Qére’trying tothink of who<
you were with when you wrote on 1t, can you ‘-~ would &6&-#@11
us who%

A I wasnt't thinking that.

THE COURT: Pardon? ‘ L

THE WITNESS: I didn't say I was thinking that. I
says, "When I wrote it."

Q BY MR, KANAREK: That's what you are trying to
figure out, is that right?

A Yes, Not who was there,

& All right., Would you tell us —. would you think
about that, and tell us when it was that you wrote on that
paper?

A (No response.)

THE COURT: Do you remember when you wrote on the
paper?

THE WITNESSY No.

THE COURT: Can you remember the year in which you
wrote 1t on the paper?
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THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: Can you .remember the year in which you wrote
it on the paper?

THE WITNESS: (No respox{qe;}

THE COURT: Thils year, last year?

THE WITNESS: I don't even know whether I wrote it,
80 how am I going to know the year?

THE COURT: How about the month?

THE WITNESS: I dontt remembher,

THE COURT: Ask your next question,

Q  BY MR, KANAREK: Did you -- oh, didyou write
thic on this paper? Now, I am asking .you to think of -
before, you were telling us thatjyoﬁ were thinking aboup
when, Now, I am asking you, if you would, please, Niss
Russell, think about who was present when you wr&te on that
paper, - R

Are you thinking about that now? .

A How am I going to knovw who was there when I -
dontt remembep when I wrote 1t?

Q Well, would you -~ would you try to think of who
was there, in your immediate presence, when you wrote on
that peper?

A {No response,)
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THE COURT: You now remember that?

THE WITNESS: No. :

THE COURT: Ask your next guestitn, -

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Did yoﬁ tglk to Miss Berger
during the year of 1970, last year? o _ A

A Over the phone,

Q Pardon? o

A Over the phone,

Q Did you ever talk to Miss Berguf‘ in pérsoﬁ, where
you and she were in each other's presence?

A No, 1t was mostly over the phone, I don't think
I ever talked to her in the same room, '

q You say 1t was mostly over the phone?

A Uh-huh, I don't think I ever talked to her in
the same room,

A1 Well, you know Miss Berger when you see her,
right?

A Uh~huh,

q Would you answer yes or no oOpr -

THE COURT: That was yes? "Yes," was it?

THE WITNESS: I talked to her this year at Central
when I first came there,

Q  BY MR, KANAREK: You talked to hexr --

. THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we'll recess now

until 1:30, I'm treating you rather shabbily today, making
you stand out in the hallway and glving you 2 short recess,
but perhapc we can get something done, so come back at 1:30.

Would that inconvenience anybody on the Jury or -
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MR, KANAREK: If your Honor would make it 1:45,
THE COURT: 1:30. Serry I asked,

You are advised, ladies and gentlemen, not to
converse amongst yourselves, nor with anyone else, nor permlt ‘
anyone to converse with you on any subJeet connected with this
matter, nor are you to form or express any opinion on the
matter until it has finally been submitted to you, o

I'll see 8l] of you at 1:30,

The witness 1a ordered to returnaét 1:30,

Mr, Reppetto, thank you very mich for coming, and
the Court will ask you to return at 1:30 likewise,

Do you have an &ppointment'oﬁbr ih-lﬂé?'_: o

MR, REPPETTO: 103,
THE COURT: Sorry to delay you on that,. -

Do you want me to call the Judge? ‘

MR, REPPETTO: I'11 walk over there, that's all rignt,’
THE COURT: All right,
(Whereupon, a recess was taken at 12:25 p.m, to

reconvene at 1l:30 p.m,, same day,)
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 1971
1:42 P,M, | :
S T

THE COURT: Is the witness here yet?

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir,

BEVERLY RUSSELL,
the witness on the stand at the tlime of the noor recess,
resumed the stand and testifled further as follows:
THE COURT: All right. The record will show that
Mr. Reppetto 1s here; Mr, Kanarek also for the defendant,
and Mr, Manzella for the People,

(Pauge in the proceedings while a discussion off
the record énnugd at the bench between the Court and counsel
in an unrelated matter,)

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you may proceed,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, Thank you,

DIRECT EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)
BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Mizs Russell, the word "Shorty" that you wrote
on this plec¢e of paper, would you tell us what that word
refers to?

A, {No responss.)

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: No,

THE COURT: Try again, lir. Kandrek.

MR, KANAREK: Did she say "no," your ﬁonqr?

[
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THE COURT: She sald, "No,"

Q@  BY MR, KANAREK: Do you see thﬁq'irown paper
that'a in the manila folder, tha# we wefé'apeak1¢g gbout
this morning? o ‘ .

A Yeah, | S

1 Directing your attention to the word “Shorty" that
iz on that brown paper, in the lower left-hand éorner .

remember that, - Coo

A Um~hrm,

Q - the w;rd "Shorty"?

A Yeah,

Q Would you please tell us, what does that word

-+

nShorty" refer to0%

A Just Shorty,

q But what person or thing or object does it refer
to?

A (No response,)

THE COURT: Be direct,

Does 1t refer to Shorty Shea?

THE WITNESS: (No response.)

THE COURT: Misg Russell, doec the word "Shorty" that
you wrote refer to Shorty Shea?

A THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COQURT: Would you ansver, please?

THE WITNE3S: (No response,)

THE COURT: Milss Russell, would you lean forward and
answer? Get yourself a little cleser to that microphone, so

that we can heayr you,
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You understand me, den't you?
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
"THE GOURT: Miass Russell?
THE WITNESS: Yeah,
THE COURT: Well, does the writing on the paper refer
to Shorty Shea? _
THE WITNESS: I dont't know, ‘
Q@  BY MR, KANAREK: Well, would you please tell us
to whom or to what that wordJ“Shortx" refers? Miss Russell?
A (No response) | - " o
THE COURT: Do you know, Miss Ruésellé
THE WITNESS: No, T
MR. KANAREK: What did she answer? o '
THE COURT: The answer 1s, "No," .
MR. KANAREk: Your Honor, may the record reflect, as %o
2ll of these questions, that the witness hesitates many,
many seconds, 1f not minutes, bétore responding?
THE COURT: The Jury is able to determine how many
minutes or how many seconds i1t is, Mr, Kanarek,
We don't need o have you estimate,
MR, KANAREK; Well, I'm not saying that for the Jury,
your Honor, I am saylng it for the record, --
THE COURT: Well, you needn't --
MR, KANAREK; . bescause the record, absent that, would
not reflect that, _
Q The "389-8321," that 1s on this brown plece of
paper, Miss Russell, to what does that refer?

A A phone number,
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Q And whose phone number?

A I don't know,

& What was your reason for writing that phone number
down, Miss Rusgell?

A I don't even kpou when I wrote it down or why 1

wrote 1t down.

Q Did youhave s reason for writing it down?
A I dontt know, I don't remember,
Q When you wrote the word "Shortyt down, did you

have a reason for writing that down?
A I don't know,
Q Have you known a person named Shorty?
Ne.
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4p-1 1 THE COURT: Do you ‘!ish to approach the witness?
. 2 MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
3 THE COURT: For what purpose?
i 4 MR. KANAREK: To show some pictures to her,
5 5 THE COURT: All right, .
6 Q BY MR, KANAREK: DMiss Russell, I 'ahow you a
7 | ploture which is People's U7, and I ask you if you would look
8 at that pleture, please, and tell me if you've sefen that
9 | person before,
10 A (No response,) ‘
1L THE COURT: Speak ir;to the microphone wher you answerg
12 sould yout ,
1B | THE WITNESS: No,
e 14 Q BY MR, KANAREK: I show you a pleture, People's
. . 5 | 46, and ask you if you've seen that person that's in that
” 16 | pleture before,:
7 _ A.‘ (No response.)
18 THE COURT: Anmswer into the microphone; would you
'w please?
20 THE WITNESS: No,
21 Q BY MR, KANAREK: Haja’e you ever, in your lifetime,
22 Miss Russell, have you ever in your lifetime ;iftered the
23 words "Shorty Shea"? o ' |
: o A Wait a minute, Can you say that over again?. '
) % Q Certainly. In your 11fetine s have you used the | .
* 26 word "Shorty Shea'? Have you ever spoken thg:ae words? -
. a1 A (No response,) b X
% THE COURT: Answer into the microphone,
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| THE WITNESS: Yeah, I have, , }
Q BY MR. KANAREK: And did yob speak those words,
“Shorty Shea" to Christine Berger?
A (No response,)
THE COURT: Would you answer the quesgion?
THE WITNESS: I don't think so,
Q BY MR. KANAREK; Did you speak the words *Shorty

Shea' to Christine Berger, when you spoke with her at

Sylmar?
A I can't remenber what 1 even talkad'about.
*1 pid ﬁou speak with Christine Berger at Sylmar,

in the yesar 139707

A i wasn't in there in '70,
; ¢ Were you at Sylmar in 19712
A 169,
q Pardon?
A That was '69,
Q It was i969 —
A Yeah,
11 ~- that you were st Sylmar?
A Yeah,
Q All right, When ycu were at Sylmar, Christine
Berger was your probation officer; 1s that correct?
A Yeah,
Q And on how many octcasions didvou speak with

Christine Berger at Sylmar?
A (Pause.) A few times, _
Q And at the times that you spoke to her at Sylmar,
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you were living at the Sylmar facility, —-

A Yeah,

Q -- 48 that correct?

A Um--hmm

q And this 1is a Juvenile Hall?

A Uni~hmm

Q Is that -~ would you answer --— the man here,

it's difficult for him to take down "uh-huhs" or -~ would you
-~ that 13 -~ 1s that correct?
A Yeah .
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2 And on one occasion when you were speaking with
Christine Bergew, did you give Christine Bexger this brown
paper?

A No.

Q  You say that you have nsed the words "Shorty
Shea"; you have spoken those words,; right?

A Yeah,

] Now, while you were at Syluar did yon speak the
words "Shorty Shea'?

A I don't know.

Q You hegitated a very long time before smswering,
uh, Miss Rusgsell.

Would you think about that?

THE GOURT: Think about what?

MR. EANAREK: About that game question, your Honor.

THE COURT: Put it to her again, would you, pleage?

MR, RANAREK: Yesg, your Homoxn.

Q While at Sylmax, did the words "Shorty Shaa"
comeé out of your mouth at sny time? Did you ever speak those
words?

A I don't think so.

Q But you're not 100 percent sure, 1s that what you
are telling ug? ]

A Yeah,

1 You might have spoken thoge words?

A I might have, and I m:tght: have :;_101:-,;

[a) And you might have spoken thoge words to Chrisgtine

Bexrger, is that correct?
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Yeah. .
Pardom?
‘Yesh.
Youyxr arswer is yes?
eg."
Q And Christine Berger 18 the lady that you have
seen outside the courtroom here?

PG o O

Yeah,
Q You've seen her?
A Po~huen .
) Today?
A Yeah,

¢ And in your discussions with Christine Herger,
might you have told Christine Berger that you had seen Shorty
Shea?

A Ro.

? Well, when you spoke ~- when you might have spoke
of Shori:y Shea with Christine Berger, might you have digcussed|
with her your seeing Shorty Shea?

A No.

Q Whén you might have used the words "Shorty Shea"
at Sylmar, how long after you came to Sylmar might it have
been 'thnt you spoke of == that you gpoke those words?

A Well, I didn't undexstand you,

Q Directing your attentlion t¢ the words "Shorty
Shea."

When, after you came to Sylmar, might you have
spoken thoge wordg, Miss Rusgell?
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A I wouldn 't know.

Q Now, this brown paper with your writing on it that
includes this telephope yumber 389~ -~

(Whersupon, Mr. Ranarek approdched the witness.)

THE COURTT Do you wish to approach the witness? “

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Homox.

THE COURT: You ask beforeharid.

You umy approsch the wilness. |

MR. KANAREK: Your ﬁonar,.-l; allegé a violation of due
procegs of the law =~ |

THE COURT; You wou't allege anything ﬁnles’é you wigh
to ecome before the beunch. ‘

MR, KANAREK: Yeg, may 17

THE COURT: Yes.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

at the bench smong Court and counsel, outgide the

hearing of the jury:)

MK. KANAREK: On inmumerable occmaions, perbaps tnmdreds
of times, Mr. Menzella has approuched witnesses without asking
permlgsion of the Court snd your Honor hag made nothing of 1t.

During the courge of this trial I have tried and
have agked to approach the bench on many occagions. Your
Honor, -=- and I say it respectfully -- your Honor, I believe,
has arbitrarily -~ has arbltrsiily refused me the yight to
fApproach wiinesgen on mény occagiong, and T allege & violation
of equal protection of the law under the 14th Amendment, and
a violation of due process under the I4th Amendment.

And I ask for & hearing, where we can go through

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




Ve

10 -

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2

27

7868

the record and have sn evidentiary hearing, wherein it will
be shown that your Homor has so conducted this trial in that
manher.

And T do allege a violation of equal protection
under the law.

In the context of these proceedings, your Honorx,
to ask me permigsion in view of these other cccurremees ==
I ask for an evidentiary hearing and go through the record
and I think,your Hopor, it will bear out what I have stated.
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THE COURT: Anything furthex?

MR. KANAREK: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: The request for an evidentliary hearing is
denied, The Court hag noted that when you have approsched
witnegses in the past that you have cvrowded the witnesgses,
that you have put yourself on the and in the witness stand.
That you have put your face close to the witnegses and have
raised your voice to the witnesses, and the Court believes
that that ig nok proper c¢omduct for an attorney to engage in
in the courge of a trial.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I ~~

THE CQURT: Stand back from the witneps stand and give
the witness an opportunity to view whatever it ig thak you
might be holding. The Court has not noted that Mr. Msnzella
hag dome thak. ZThe Court hay obgerved that Mr. Manzells,
in approsching the witness, has not asked each time to
approsch the witnessg, but it hax asked at the beginning of
the sequence of questions concerning which he wished to
approach the bench and hag asked. o

MR. PANAREK: T == | ‘

THE COURI: Your observationg are entirely inaccura;té; -

!

Ay loog as you observe the proper conduct that's
requived of an attomey in approaching & witness ,1 the Court’
will not repxosch you.

AlL right, now, let's procesd.

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, I must dissgree with your
Honor's statements.
THE COORT: I have heard from you now and say no more.
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MR. KANAREE: Well, then, may I &pprosch this witness
at this time? |

THE COURT: Yes, you may;

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor.

THE COURT: Do mot ¢rowd her. We have had enough
difficulty with your witness now without getting in the
witness box with her.

MR. KANAREE: I do =~ I am not ever getting in the
witness box with any witness, your Honor.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in opexi court within the prégence and hearing of the
Jury:) '

THE COURT: Yon may s&pproach the withess.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Hohor:

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Mims Rugsell, you sea the
letters 389~8921 that were written by you?

A Uh~huh. '

Q Iz that fifth nushexr a 97 It seems to have -~
if you would look at that; please, it seems to be & mmber

wherein scmething was written over something that had already

been written} is that correct?

Do yo see that fifth number I am gpeaking of?
Uh~huh.

Would you answer so the lady here «-

Yes, o

w= ¢8&n write it down?

Yes, it ~~ |
Did you intend that fifth mumber to be a 9 when

O > D = & >
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you wrote 1t?

A % don 't know what it is supposed to be.

Q Well, did you intend that first number to be a 3 |
when you wrote 1i?

A I don't know.

Q That 3 im in your handwriting?

A The whole thing is in my handwriting.

Q And you intended that that series Qf. geven numbers
to be a telephone mmber, i3 that normﬁ?-

4 Yeg, it is a telephone number.

Q@ ALl right, |

Would you tell us whose telephone number that is?

A I don't keow. ) o

Q Whose number did you intend it o be when you
wrote 1t down?

A T don't kaow,

? May I see the == thank you. ‘

You will notice the 817 and S0 with & period after

it, &nd thext "Burlington,” and then AVE with & perigd. You
tell us that that is all in your handwriting, is that right?

A The whole thing i in my handwriting.

Q Did that S0 with a perfod, d&id you intend that
to mean South?

A I dom't know what the address ia supposed ko
even medn Or where -~ of whose it 1sg or nothing.

Q Wheii you wrote this address down, did you have
2 purpose in doing it, Miss Ruxaell?

A I don’t koow.

#
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Q Did ymt have a purpose in writing 1A ~~ IA and
4 dot, it appears to be? Did you have a purpope in writing
that?

A& I don 't know. ‘

@  Did you caxry this - did you carry this browm
plece of paper in your handbag?

A No.
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4 Pardon?

A No,

Q How did you carry this plece of paper around with
you?

THE COURT: That assumes a fact not 1y evidence,

You need not answer,
You may rephrase the question.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Miss Russell, did you have this
brown piece of paper in some possession of yours at some
tim2 in the past?

A Not that I know of,

(Pause in the proceedings.)

THE COURT: Anything further, lMr, Kanarek?

1iR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

Q Now, you say that you have uttered the woxrds
"Shorty Shea'; right? Is that correct?

A Yesah,

Q Would you speak up, Miss Russell, please?
A Yes,

A1 Would you speak into that microphone?

You have uttered the word "Shorty Shea," you
have told us? |
A Yes. T
Q And in your mind, does the word ;Shorty Shea" -«
does that -~ do those words stand fcf a namg?
THE COURT: You needn't answer that,
Put another question t¢ her, ‘ 1
Q  BY ¥R. KANAREK: Diveoting your atbention to |

b
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the wordz "Shorty Shea,"™ in your mind do those wprda sigpify
a person? S

A (No response,)

THE COURT: Answer the gquestion, Miss Russell,

THE WITNESS:; (No response,)

THE COURT: You know the !'Shorty Shea" to be the name
of a person, don't you?

THE WITNESS: Yeéah.

MR, KANAREK: Pardon?

THE COURT: "Yes," she saild,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: All »ight, Whose name do you
know that to be?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection. The question is vague and
ambliguous, your Honor,

THE COURT: Sustained,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Now, whers did you live,
Miss Russell, before you -~ just before you yent to Sylmar
and spoke with Miss Christine Berger? Where were you living?

A Sue's,
Pardon?

Sue's,

£ e

Would you speak up?

I didn't hear that, your Honer,
Sue,

Sue?

Um-hmm,

Who is Sue?

P P B P

Some girl that I knew,
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Sue what?
Some girl that I knew,
And what 1s Sue's lasat name?

s £ P O£

(No response,)
THE COURT: Do you know Sue's last name?
THE WITNESS: Yes,
THE COURT: Answer the guestion,
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
THE COURT: What is Sue's last name?
THE, WITNESS: (No response,)
''HE COURT: Would you answer the question?
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
THE COURT:; Do you understand that question?
What is Sue's last name?
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
THE COURT: Beverly, will you answer the question,
"What is Sue's last name?"
THE WITNESS: (No response,)
THE COURT: Mr. Reppetto, do you wish to approach her?
MR, REPPETTQ: Thank you, yowr Honor,
THE COURT: You may move that microphone,
MR, REPPETTO: Yes, sir,

{Pause in the proceedings while &8 dlscussion off
the record ensued at the witness stand between ihe witness
and her sounsel, Mr, Reppetto,) ,

MR. REPPETT0: Your Honor?
THE COURT: Come around this way, please,

{Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

¥
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at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of
the Jury:)

MR, REPPETTO: I have spoken to Miss Russell, and she
indicates to me that the answer to that question might tend
to incriminate her,

I have advised her that she might utilize the
Fifth Amendment as an answer, I don't think she quite clearly
understands that, how to voice the Fifth Amendment, or on
the grounds that it might tend to lneriminate hsr, the answer

THE COURT: All right, You inform her that -.- that the
Court determines that 1f she does not answer that question,
she will be in contempt of court, and that she will be, iIn
the Court's judgment, put in the County Jall as a result of
being in contempt:; ernd she can remain there until she's
ready to answer this question and any other guestlons that
are asked of her -. until she 1s able to ~- willing and able
to answer these questions, ,

Well, not willing and able to, but until she is
wllling to try to answer the questions, Whether she's able
to snswer them, I —- I can't say, |

MR. BEPPETTO: Well, she feels that the aviswer might
tend to inoriminate her, She can volce that as an answer
without being held in contempt, ‘

THE COURT: If the Court determines —- yes, that's
true. But it's for the Court to determine:ﬁh;fﬁsr o%‘hotsﬁ
the answer to o question will incriminate, finally and fully,
I bslieve,

And I ean't see any reasonable basis on which che
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gauld c¢laim the privilege, as to that question, wo b
If you can explain it to me, without golng any
férther; going any farther in incriminating your cliens,
I would like to hear it, 1f you know it,
MR, REPPETTO: I don't know 1t at this time, your
Honor,
THE COQURT: Well, tell her that I have determined
that she must answer the question, then.
MR, REPPETTO: Yes, your Honor,
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
(Fause in the proceedings while & discussion off
the record ensued at the witness stand between the witness
and her counsel, Mr, Reppetto,)
THE COURT: Let's proceed,
All right, Ask the question, Mr. Kanarek,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, sir, .
THE COURT; Lean forward & little bit, Miss Russell, and
answer right into the microphone,
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Miss Russell, would you tell us
Sie s last name?
A Witter,

Q Pardon?

A Witter,

Q How do you spell that?

B I don't know. I Just know it's Widdard,
& Widdard? L
A Uh~huh,
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B G &

Weisded=gur=d?

I don't kaow how you spell it.
Would you say it again, please?
Widdard.
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4  Widdard?
And where was it that you lived with this Sue

Widdard?

A It is eilther Northridge or Reseda.

THE COURT: Northridge or Reseda?

THE WITNESS: Un-huh,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: And what 13 the address?

A (No response,)

THE COURT: Do you know the address?

THE WITNESS: I'm trylng to think,

THE COURT: Have you read the address now?

THE WITNESS: It starts with an S, That's all I know,

THE COURT: You mean the name of the street starts
with an S?

THE WITNESS:; Yeah,

THE COURT: You don't remember it at this time, then®

THE WITNESS: No.

THE QOURT: @Go on t¢ your riext question,

Q BY MR. KANAREX; What ~- do you know the number
of that street address? ;

A I think the two first numbers dre 12,

] And near what blg 1nterae§tion in Northridge or

Reseda is this place? !" .

4

A Reseda Boulevard,
Q What cross streeb?
A I'm niot sure,

THE COURT: A&sk your next question. '
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Now, how long did you live there,
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Miss Russell, before you wepbt to Juvehilelﬁali amlﬁylmar?

A Between a week and a hal% or two weeks, ;

Q And during this period of time that you Ii?ad
there, were you in the company of gentlemen, males, peobie
of the opposite sex? ‘ L

A Zeah,

- Q And directing your attention to the place where
you lived just before this place you have juyst told us apout,
where was that? |

A Could you repeat that again?‘

Q Yes,

Directing your attentlon to the tirme that you say
you lived with the lady you call Sue Widdard for, you say,
about a week and a half, where did you live just prior to
that week and & half?

A I don't understand what\you mean,

4 Pardoen?

THE COURT: Where did you live before you lived with
Sue?

THE WITNESS: At the ranch,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: And while you were at the ranch,

you saw a person you knew as Shorty Shea, is that correct?

A I‘don't know him,

Q Pardon?

A I don't know him,

Q& You don't know Shorty Shea?

& No, I don't,

Q You never -~ I'll withdraw that,
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Directing your attentlion to this brown piece of
paper that we have been speaking of,
Did you have a brown plece of paper with you
at Sue Widdard's?
A I don't know,
S When you say you don't know, &Qu mean -- wWhat
do you mean? You don't know whethep §6u did or not, Miss
Russell? ‘

Coa . |

A Yes, that's right,

Q Well, when did you first sce tﬂ;aibrawn piece of
paper? B

A When yéu brought it here-

Q Pardon?

A When you showed it to me today,

] When I showed 1t to you today is the first time
you've aver seen 1t in your Iife?

A Yeah,

& Then, do you have -~ can you tell us how your

handwriting got on that brown piece of paper?

MR, MANZELLA: I'l1 ¢bject on the grounds that the
question has been asked and answered, your Honoyr,

MR, KANAREX: Well, In view of this witness' testimony -

THE COURT: I'll allow her to answer,

The objectlon is overruled. You can answer that.

Will you answer that, please?

THE WITNESS: I don't ~-

THE COURT: Want it re-read?

THE WITNESS: I don't know how my handwriting got on that
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paper,
Q BY MR, KANAREK: And did you live, Miss Russell,
in a house 1n Chatsworth before you went to Sylmar?
A Yeah,
Q What was the address of that house in Ghatsﬁarth
in which you lived before you went to Sylmanr?
A 10120 Canoga Avenue,
What is that?
10120 Canoga Avenue,
10120 Canoga Avenue?
Uh-huh,
Is that right?
Yeah, ’ ;f.

> £ P L P P

] Ang when you lived at thls house on Canoge Avenue,
did you, on occasion, have male visitors to that house? '

THE COURT: You need not answer that,

MR, KANAREK: Well, then, may I apprSach the beﬁch,
your Honor?

THE COURT: No, you needn't -- very well, you may,

{Whereupon,the following proceedings weré had at.
the bernich among Court and counsel, cutside the hearing cf the
Jury:)

THE COURT: Mr, Reppetto,

Do you wish to be heard in respect to thias?

MR, REPPETTQ: Yes, yowr Honor, I don't see what
relevancy men'visiting her in the house in Chatsworth has to
do with this lawsult,

THE COURT:Now,1f Shorty Shea visited her, I think it
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might be relevanst,

MR, KANAREK: Well ~-

THE COURT: But therc is a problem in that she is held
by the Juvenile authorities, It may be a -~ it may be &

proceeding against her wherein she's alleged to be a -~ wanting

in morals or lacking in contrel, parental control, And 1t is
gquite poanible that such question would incrimlnate -~

MR. KANAREK:; Well, then, we are denied due process,

THE COURT: Are you?

MR, KANAREK: Yes,

THE COURT: 1In what way?

MR, KANAREK: Well, because 1f ~- in other words, -

THE COURT: What's the materiality?

MR, KANAREK: The materlality, it might be Shorty Shea,
obviously, .

THE COURT: Well, then, ask whether it is Shorty Shea.

MR. KANAREK: Well, I don'$ -~ well, if your Honor's
poslition is tenable ~- . . } _

THE COURT: All right, that's the couriﬁs:ruling;‘

MR. KANAREK: It matters not who the male is, but I .
also have the right -~ | |

THE CQURT: That's the Court's ruling. K You can show
her the pictures agaln and ask if Shorty Shea vislited -

MR, KANAREK: I am -~ I mean what questions that I, as
2 lawyer,®™ poing to most likely elicit material fhat is
going to -- like I don't ~~ especlally wlth thls witness,
thls particular witness, we have the problem that's obvious,

THE COURT: This is your wlitness., What do you hope o
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‘elicit from this witness in respect to this?

¥R, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, it ~- what I am saying,;
because of the recalcitrante of this witness and the blg
noments of pause -

THE COURT: Recaleitrance what?

MR, KANAREK: In testifying., There's no reason why --

THE COURT: What do you hope to elicit from such &
guestion that you believe 1z so important?

MR, KANAREK: Well -

THE COURT: Yes, Mr, Kanarek, I'm walting,

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I w-

THE GOURT: Yes, I'm waiting.

MR. KANAREK: I understand, your Honor, I must respect.
fully decline, end I think your Honor understands why, /o0
the District Attorney 1s here,

THE COURT: The Court will sustain -~

MR, KANAREK: On the grounds of ﬁelfq;ncr;minazton?‘

THE COURT: The Court believes -- |

MR, MANZELLA: On the grounds it ia not relevant --

MR, REPPETTO: On the grounds 1t is nqt.ﬁelévﬁﬁti iind -
in addition, the witness, apparently, in some respec;s,‘ |
seems $0 lack comprenenslion of the fact that gﬁé miéht even
be ineriminating herself,

THE COURT: The Court noted that, and I don't know the
nature of the proceedings against her, I do know that she
is in custody of the Probation Department at the presen€
time and that she apparently is pregnant or has just been

delivered of & child in the last few days, and in view of
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that situation I must say that there's more than one ground
to raise an objection to the guestion,
Ask your next questlon, I'm not interested in

hearing anything further from you at the bench,
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¥igs Rugsell?

(Whereupon the following proceedings were had

in open ¢ourt, within the pregence and hearing of

the jury;)

THE COURT: Beverly, you saw the man whose picture wag
shown to you by Mr. Kanarek -- strike that.

Yoit saw the pictures that Mr. Ksnarek brought to
the witness stand, did you not?

THE WIINESS: Yes.

THE COURY: Did that man visit thetaddress?

THE WIINESS: No. '

THE COURT: Did you evar see that min at that address?

THE WIINESS: No. '*

THE COURT: Mr. Ksparek?

Q BY MR. KANARER: Miss Rusgell, at the time that
you were living in Chetaworth, did you have this brown paper
with you, the one that has your handuriting on it (indicating)?

A . I don't know. e |

Q-  You don't know?

A (Indicating negatively.)

) Would you spesk fnto the microphone, please,

A I don't know.

Q And so when yout lived In Chatsworth, at the
addresd that you've spoken of on Canoga Avenue, you may have
had this brown plece of paper with you; is that correct?

A That's right.

Q And when you lived at this address on Canoga
Avenue, did you have someome visit you that you knew by the
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nane of Shorty, at that address?

A No %
Q Pardon?
A No.

Q When was it, to the best of your recollection,
Miss Russell, that your handwriting wes put on this brown
plece of paper? |

A I don't know when it was put on there.

Q Was it put on there while you were living at the
address In Chataworth? On Canoga Avenue?

A I don't even know when I wrote it.

Q You are not ~~ you don 't know for sure when you

A That's right,

Q@  But you did write ir?

A It's my o~

THE COURT: It's been ssked and answered.

THE WLIRESS: == handuriting.

THE COURT: It'aleen dgked and anm:c;sd.k

Q BY MR. KANAREK: How long wes it that you Lived
fn Chatsworth? I'i1 withdraw that. - -

What was the total smount of tine that you lived

at the address on Canoga Avenue in Chatsworth, that you ave
speaking of? ,

A Tt's been & pretty long time. It way a long
time,

] My question is ~- my question now Is: In
duration of time -- like weeks, months, days, thet kind of
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thing =~ how long == I'm not now asking for the date, but
the period of time over which you lived there, the elapsed
time; do you undexstand the question?

A Yeah.

Q Now, my question is: How mapy months or days
or weeks did you live at Chatsworth, before you lived with
Sue Widdard?

MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor, This does not
appear to be relevaut.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KARAREK: Well, then, wmay we apprpach the beach,
your Honox? I cap -~

THE COURT; Yws, you may.

{Whereupon the following proceedings were had
at the bench maong Court and coungel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: What is your offer of proof?

MR. KANAREK: I have no offer of preef, your Honor.

I can't make an offer of proof.

THE COURY: You mean you are slmply putting this witneas
on the witnegs stand to explore ~-

MR. FANAREK: No, no, I can't meke an offer of proof,
though.

THE COURT:; ~~ what she doss kunow?

MR. KANAREK: No. As I say, I can’t make, in good faith,
a »« I don't see -~ in fact, X think thlt it’s obvious.

THE COURT: Well, how 1s it material?

MR, BANAREK: Well, it's ~- h
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THE COURT:; Where ghe liyed? |

MR, KANAREK: Well, because it's material, if, during
this period of time that she lived thete, we can show =~
this is after the date in the indictment -~ that Mr. Shea
lived there; and that is most material. And Mr. Sheg ~«

THE COURT: But you dom 't know that you can show that?

MR, KANAREK: Well, but wgking her ==

THE COURT: Why don't you ask her?

MR. KANARER: I'm agking her how many -~ how long she
lived there, your Honor. That's the exact quesiion.

And you caleulate back in time, because we csn
begin with the time of when she was in Sylmar, and we come
back & week and & half; we can calculate thdat; then, e
can go back and caleulate the ime she was here,

And elearly, it's -« we are fn times that are
relevant to this case.
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8a=1 - THE COURT: You could conceivably bring it back to hex
. 2 date of birth. But what releévance would that have?
3 | MR, RKANAREK: But I am not byinging it back to her date

s | of birth, I am asking for a period of time that encompasges.
5 & period of time after the date of the indlictment:,

6 ' It's most material, obviougly ==
7 THE COURT: Yeah. But why ig it matexial? :
8 MR. KANAREK: Because Mr. Shea may have visited there.
9 | My, Shea may -~ may have seen hex. . .
10 Obviously, she is an adverse witness. I bean,
1 | {it's =~ there couldn't he a more relevant question in this
12 trial.
1 THE COURY: Than what?
..? o MR, KANARER: Then where -~ than this period of time,
oA B if in fact Mr. Shea did vieit her theve.
| We have & week #nd a half -~
w THE COURT: But you -~ you don't purport to know whether
1 or not Mr. Shea ever visited herj is that correct?
v MR. RANAREK; Well, I purport --
2 THE COURT; And thus far, she has ~- ghe has stated
2 | whe does not know Mr. Shes.
“ MR. RANARER: Well, I have -- well, in the context of
® these proceedings, she says she knows the pame Shorty Sheaj
24

’ - ghe has uttered it.
® We bave a plece of paper in her handwriting with
the neme "Shorty" on it. We have a witness who's adverse;
. | there's clear relevance in that question, as to time, It

28

26

couldn’t be more relevant.
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And ghe's obviously ==
THE COURT: I'11 permit you to continue your explora-

tion.

MR, KANAREKy But 4t == it's == ghe obviously has heen
less then candid with the Court, stabing that it's her
bandwriting, but ghe doesn't know how it got on the paper,
snd things like that, Obviousgly, she'’s -~

THE GOURT: ALL right. Let's proceed.

{(Whereupon, the foll,wiﬁg pméeﬂinga were had
in open court, within the presence and hearing of the
jury:) | R
THE COURT: Ask your nmext question.

MR, KANARER: Yes, your Honowx. .

Q Migg Russell, 1f you would please tell sy how
long, prior == before -+ how long before the t:ime ymi Lived
with Sue Widdard did you live at the address on Canoga Avenue
in Chatsworth, that you've spoken 0£?

A Abait four years -~ or less,

Q And you lived at that address for foux yeans;
vight, ==

A That's vight.

Q m= 13 that correct? And from that addvess, did
you move divectly to Sue Widdard's?

A Fo.
Q Pardon?
A No.

Q Waere did you live in between the time that you
1ived &t that Chitsworth address and lived with Sue Widderd?
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A Glendora.

Q And what wag the address in Glendora at which
you ldved?

A I don't know about the numbers; but the street
wis Sunflower.

Q How do yout spell that?

A Smitenye Fuleprreanx

Q Sunflower Street?

A Um~hmn == yeah.

Q And with whom did you live there?
A My aunt.

Q And what is her pame?

A Ruth Russell.

Q Ruth BRuspsell; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q And sfter you lived with your aunt, did you
then move in with Sue Widdardy |

MR.MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor. This does mot
appesr to be relevant, o

THE COURY: Sustained. RN

Q  BY MR. RANAREK: How long did you live with
your awnt? '

MR, MANZELLA: Objection. It does not appear to be
relevant,

MR. KANAREK: Then I would like to approach the bench,
your Honor. We =-

THE COURT: You may not approach the bench., Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Just prior to the time that you
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Ba-4 moved in with Sue Widdard, Miss Rugsell, where did you live?

. 2 A I don't undexstand what you just said.
N 3 THE COURT: Before you moved in with Sue Widdard, where

4 did you 1ive?
5 THE WITNESS: At the ranch.
6 Q BY MR, KANAREK: At the Spahn Ranch?
7 A Yeak,
8 THE COURT: Do you know when you -- when you flrst went
9 kg Spahn Ranch? To your best memory?
10 THE WITNESS: I know I was living in Chatsworth -~
| THE COURT: When you were what?
12 THE WITHESS: I wes living in Chatsworth,
B THE COURT: ILiving in Chatsworth?

o 14 THE WITNESS: UmeHmm,

.a 15 THE COURT: What year was that? How old were you? Can

16 yout ‘remesmbexr by year or month, when you first arrived at the

1 Spahn Rénch?

1 THE WLTNESS: Hmmm ~=

® THE COURT: A1l right., Can you remember it by how old

2 you were?! The date -- the year of your birthday, something
2 1ike that; to cormect you with -- :

8h £ls. * THE WITNESS: Ne.

23

24
28 ' : . ' ' '
26
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THE COURT: You can't recall just when it was you
arrived at the Spahn Ranch?

'THE WITNESS: No,

THE COURT: How long d1d you stay at the Spahn Ranch?

THE WITNES8: Not very long,

THE COURT: What does that mean? You might not considex
& period of time very long, and I might consider it a long
tine,

It's a matter of each 1ndiv1dua1fs'interpretation.
What do you mean by "not very long"? ‘

THE WITNES3: Oh, 1t was less thanﬁa month

THE COURT: You can't place the year? : {

THE WITNESS: No, o S

THE GOURT: During the time that you were there at the
Spahn Ranch, less than a month, did you see that man whose
pilcture Mr, Kanarek showed you?

THE WITNESS: No,

THE COURT: Did you ever meet that man?

THE WITNESS: No,

THE COURT: Did you ever -~ while you were at the
Spahn Ranch there, less than a month, did you ever hear the
name Shorty Shea?

THE WITNESS: Yeah,

THE QOURT: Now, search your memory and seée whether or
not you can tell us whether it was winter or spring or summer
or fall, whenever it may have been that you arrived there,

THE WITNESS: (No response,)

THE COURT: Can you remember?
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THE WIINESS: No,

THE COURT: After you left Spahn Ranch, where is the
next place you went? Was that Sue Widdard?'s?

THE WITNESS: Yes,

THE COURT: When did you arrive at Sue Widdardt!s, then?

Do you remember that? The year or month, or both?
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THE WITNESS: January,

THE COURT: January?

THE WITNESS: Yeah,

THE COURT: And what year was it?

THE WITNESS: '69.

THE COURT: In January of '69 was when you arrived at
Sue Widdard's?

THE WITNESS: Yeah,

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: While you were living with
Sue Widdard, Miss Russell, di1d you see Shorty Shea?

A No,

qQ Did you tell Miss Berger, Christine Berger, that
you saw Shorty Shea?

A Na.
Q You never ~- you never said -~ you never told

-~ I haven't finished my question, but I'll rephrase it.
Did you ever tell Chrisiine Berger that you saw
Shorty Shea?
A No,
THE COURT: 41l right, anything further; now, Mr,

Kanarek? Ll
MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honof,'I,woﬁld iika to
withdraw thiz witness and put Christing‘aegger on,ﬁand I ..
don't want to excuse this witness, | . a
THE COURT: It is five minutes to 3:00, She is
excused at this time, and if you wish to ask her:ahy

further questions, you may, at this time, . | C
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MR, KANAREK; Well, your Honor, as I say, I am asking
that she not be excused, that she be ordered back to court. '
on Thursday.

THE COURT: The Court exduses her,

MR, KANAREK: Well, fhen --

MR, MANZELLA: I just have a few quesatiocns,

THE CQURT: However, there has not been a cross-
sxamination yet,

MR, MANZELLA: Just a few qQuestlons,

THE COURT: Have you finished with your direct?

MR, KANAREK: No, I -~

THE COURT: Go on with your direect,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Then, Miss Russell, you did

speak to Christineé Berger other than over the telephone, is

that right? You spoke to her when you were at Sylmar in her
imnediate presence?

A In 69,

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may that be stricken? I'm
not asking for time,

THE COURT: The answer may remain,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Miss Rusgell, then you have spoke;
to Miss Berger, Christine Berger, when you were in her
immediate presence at Syimar?

THE COURT: That's been asked and answered,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: And, Miss Russell, I ask you
once again, il I may, have you ever seen Shorty Shea?

A No, |

Q Never have?
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Ranch, Miss Russell, were you living there alone or wers you

+

4
1

A Never, '

MR, KANAREK: Well, I ask that this witness not be
excused, your Honor. o | .

THE COURT: Cross-examination -- I meén: - yes, gééaae_?

examination,

CROSS-EXAMINATION ST
BY MR, MANZELLA: | ‘
Q Miss Russell, is Christine Berger still your
probation officer?
A Ne,
Q Do you know a Catherine Share, who is also inown
as Gypsy?

MR, KANAREK: Objeet, outside the scope of direct
examination,

THE COURT: Sustained,

MR, MANZELLA: NMay we approach the bench?

THE COURT: ©No, the objeotion is sustained,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Do you know 2 Brenda McCann?

MR, XKANAREK: Object, cutside the scope of direct

examination.
THE COURT: Sustalned,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: While you were living at Spahn

iiving wish other people? )
MR, KANAREK: ObJeet, outside the scope of direct
examination, I did not -~

THE COURT: Overruled, You may answer that,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



[¢ o

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

9

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

7899

THE WITNESS: I didn't understand his guestion,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: I'll rephrase it.

While you were living at Spahn Ranch, were you
iiving there with -~ wnre,ybu living there with other people
or were you living there by yourselfl? |

MR, KANAREK: X'1l1 cbjec¢t on the grounds of improper
foundation, it is ambigucus, This record reveals --

THE COURT: The objection is overruled, .

MR, KANAREK; May I meke my objections, your Honor?
It is irrelevent and immaterial, ;.' -

'THE COURT: You may make your.ébjection, but do not
argue, ' Y | {i D " |

MR. KANAREK: Calls for a_conclusioh;.}'

THE COURT: The objection 1is overruled._- ! L

(o mhead, you may answer that.

THE WITNESS: He never did finish,

qQ BY MR. MANZELLA: I didn't finish my queastion, is
that what youn maid?

A Yeah,

) All right, I'll rephrase the guestion,

While you were living at Spahn Ransch, were you
living there alone or were you living there with other people?

MR, KANAREK: It is compound, Furthermore, I'11

~ object on the grounds of improper foundation. It 4s ambigu-

ous, and it iz irrelevent and immaterial, and solicits a
conclusion, your Honor, '

THE COURT: The objection ls overruled, You may ancwer
that question, |
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THE WITNESS: Do you mean was there other pecple
with me? B

Q BY MR, MARZELLA: Yes, S S

A Op ~- from there?

MR, KANAREK: Well, I -- Af she doesan't understand the
question, the proper procedure, your Honor, 1s for her to ask
that 1t be rephrased rather than to have eolloquy back and
forth between her and Mr, Manzellsa. I aask that your Honor
ask Mr, Manzella to rephrase the question, if the question 1o
not clear,

THE COURT: The motion is denied,

Do you understand the questlon now?

THE WITNESS: (No response.)

THE COURT: Do you understand now?

Do you want it read back? This lady will read it
back to you,
Read i1t back, Miss Briandi,

THE WITNESS: I understand the questlon, but I don't
know 1f he means people outside the ranch --

THE COURT: Tealk into the microphone, Move your chaiy
a little bit closer, then, you won't have to lean forward.

THE WITNESS: Does he mean people from the ranch or
away from 1t? -

THE COURT: Well, that's -- that's a legitimate
question,

You may rephrase your quesflon,

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

Q Miss Russell, do you know Charies Manson, the
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defendant in this case?
MR, KANAREK: ObJect, outside the scope of direct
examination, ¥No foundation, irrelevant and lmmaterial,
THE COQURT: Sustalned,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Have you ever lived with

‘Catherine Share, who is also known as Gypsy, at the Spahn

Ranch?
MR, KANAREK: Objeet, galling for a conclusion, It is
out:side the scope of direect examination, No foundation,
Irrelevant and fmmaterial,
THE COURT: Sustalned,
Q BRY MR, MANZELLA: Do you know Randy Starr?
MR, KANAREK: Object -~ oh,
{Laughter,)

THE CGOURT: You may answer the question,
(Laughter,)

THE COURT: You may answer the question,
I think we'll take a recess,

MR, KANAREK: On that note,

THE COURT: You are admonished, ladies and gentlemen,
during the recess, not to converse amongst yourselves, nor
with anyone else in connection with this case, nor are you
to form or express any opinion on the matter until 1t is

1

finally submitted to you, About ten minutes,
b .

L]

(Afternoon recess,) .

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES

¥



L 1502

|

12-1 , THE COURT: The record may show thalb the jurors and
2 alternates are present. o -
3 Mz, Kanar.ﬁk, you may proceei.
: MR, RANAREK: I think Mr. Manzella was -~
5 THE CQURT: Yes. Mr. Manzella, you may proceed with
6 your crosg~examination.
7
3 CROSS-EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)
9 BY MR, MANZELIA:
10 ? Mizs Rumsell, did you live at Spahn Ranch during
n | part of last year, 19707
12 MR. KANAREE: Well; your Honor, I think that's outside
18 the. scope ==
b THE COURT: Overruled.
’ 15 MR. KANAREX: =~ of the record; your Honor.
16 © THE COURT: Overruled.
7 MR, KANARER: Well, may I have that question read back?.
18 THE COURT: Read it, please, Mr. Williams,
¥ (Whereupon the record wis read by the reporter
20 ag follows:
21 "y  HMiss Rugsell, did you live at Spahn
2 Ranch during part of last year, 19707")
2 THE WIINESS: (No regponse.) ‘
2 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I object on the grounds it's
5 | outslde the scope of direct.
% THE COURT: Overruled.
@ Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Are you thinking about your
2 anaver, Miss Russell? .
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122 ;| A& - Yeg, I am trylng to think of vhekher I was or «=
2 THE COURY: You have to keep abput sn inch avay from

s | that microphone, sc that everybody in the jury can hesr you:
. MR. KANAREK: I didn't heer what she just utteved.
5 THE COURT: Say Lt mgain, so Mx. Kanarek and the ' .
s | members of the jury tan hesxr you. ‘
7 THE WITNESS: I am trying to remember 1f § have -= i£:
8 I wasg,
9 HNo.
o | Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Migs Russell, did you ever
1 leave Spabn Ratich in the custody of & law enforcement:
12 officer?
13 MR, KANARER: Outside the acope of direct examination,
1 your Homor.
15 THE COURT: Ovexruled.
16 MR. RANARER: And algo irrelevant, immaterial; calling
17 for & conclusioni no foundation; ambiguous as to time.
18 THE COURT: Overruled. You mey answer.
» Did you ever leave Spabn Ranch in the custody of
% a law enforcement offlcer?
# THE WITNESS: Yeah.
z | Q BY MR, MANZELIA: And do you recall now whethex
B that was lask year, 19707
# MR, KANAREK: Object;j outside the scope of direct,
® THE GOURT: Overruled.
% MR. KANAREK: Argumentative.
& THE COURT: Overruled.
® MR, RANAREK: And =~ may I £inish, your Honor?
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12«3 p THE COURT: Yes, pledase do.
o . MR. KANAREK: There's no foundstion,
v 8 | THE GOURT: Outside the scope <~
s | MR, KANAREK: And it's fxrelevant an.d fmmaterial, your
: 5 Honor.
6 THE COURT: Overruled, You may proceed.
1 MR. RANAREK: And I would ask your Homor, then, to --
8 mey we approach the bench?
4 THE GOOURT: No, you may mok. State your pbjection.
0 | Have you finished? |
m - MR, KANAREK: Well, on equal protection of the law,
12 then, she should be sllowed to invoke the ﬁxivilege qgain.sﬁ
13 gelf~incrinination, ,
| .¢ 14 THE COURT: The objection ig nverxuied,' and the motion
? 15 is denied. :.
i You nay snswer the question, 1f you reestber
o vhat 1t waa. I'm not sure I do.
18 Would you zead it, please?
9 (Whereupon the record was read by the Court
20 as follows:
21 s And do you recall now whether that wms
2 last yeax, 19707")
% THE WIINESS: It was in February of "69.
2 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Hsave you talked to Catherine
' % | Shave, otherwise known as Gypsy, about Shorty Shea?
# MR, KANAREK: Object, your Homor, on the grounds it's
. 27 outside the scope of direct examination; frvelevant,
® jmoaterial; no foundation} hearsay.
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THE COURT: Overruled. You may apswer .tbat:;.

THE WLTNESS: No. |

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Haveyou talked to Brends McCann |
about Shorty Shea?

MR. KANAREK: Object on the same grounds of no founda-
tion; 1t's frrelevant, it’s immaterial; it solicits &
conclusion; hearsay, your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR, RANAREK: 7It's outside the scope of dirvect,
clearly.

THE COURT: Anything furthew?

MR. RANARER: No, your Homor.

THE COBRT: The objection ig overruled.

You mry answer.

THE WITNESS: I don't know any of their Fitet names.

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: Do you know & girl by the
name of Squeaky? -
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MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor; irrelevant, outside
the scope of direct, ‘

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Immaterial.

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: Did you talk to Squeaky, A

£ixl by the name of Bquemky, abput Shoxty Shea?

A No,

MR. KANAREK: Hearsay, conclusionj outside the scope of
the direct, your Homor; Irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: The objection is overruled, and the snswey |
may rewain in the record. |

Q BY MR. MANZELIA; Did you talk to a girl by the
name of Sandy about Shorty Shea?

MR KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the game grounds:
irrelevant, immaterisl, no foundation; solicits a comclusion, .
and hearsay.

It's the seme -~ 4t's just using different
names; it's the same question.

THE COURT{ Anything furthex?

-MR. KANARER: Ii's outside the scope of direct, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Any more?

MR, KANAREX: No, youxr Honox. |

THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

You may snswer the question.

THE WIINESS: Ro. |

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: And while you were Living at
the Spaln Ranch, were yat living thexe with the girlg that I

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




7907

10a«2 | | have wmentioned?

@ . MR, BANAREK: Object, your Honer; wutside the gcope of
s | direct. Solicits a conclusion; Lt sssumes facts not in

s | evidence. There's no foundation for it; irvelevant &nd

5 | imwaterial.

6 THE CQURT: Sustained.

7 | §  BY MR/MANZELLA: Did you Live with members of the
8 Manson Famlly?

9 . MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor. It's assuming facts

0 | not in evidence. There's no foundation Ffor it. It solicits
n | a conclusion; irrelevant, immaterial; theve's nothing -~-
2 | apd I would like to appyoach the bench, if I may, your Honox.

13 THE COURT: No, you may not.
N 14 MR. KANAREX: It's qutslde the scope of direct examina-
. 1 tion. We did not Inquire into that subjeet matter.
6 | THE COURT: Sustained.
17 41 BY MR, MANZELLA: Prior to the time you placed

18 your handwriting on the brown plece of paper that's been

® ghown to you by Mr. Kanarek, had you digcussed the ~~ had you
2 discussed Shorty Shes with anyone?

A MR« KANAREK: It's aspuming facts nof in evidence,

2 your Honor, in that this witness hag stated that she doesn't
2 koow when she placed her handwriting; so therefore, it's

* | clearly »- it's == this question assimes her knowledge of

® | when she did it.

% THE COURT;: Objection.
P 7 MR. RANAREK: And there's no foundation for it,
28

THE COURI: Have you Ffinisghed?
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MR. RANARER: Yes. And it's hearsay, and it's
conclusion; and 1t's {rrelevant and jmmaterial.

THE GOURZ: The chjection im gverruled. Do you
underatand the question? The word "priox¥?

THE WITNESS: No. I

THE COURT: Would you rephrase youx queﬁt.\im?':

MR.MANZELIA: Could it be read back, your Honor?. I've
forgotten what the question was. B

THE COURT: ALl xight.

(Whereupon the record was read by the reporter
&8 follows: _

g  Prior to the time you placed your hand-
writing on the brown piece of paper that's been shown
to you by Mr. Kanarek, had you discussed -~ had you
discuased Shoxty Shes with anyone?”)

THE WITNESS: No.

4] BY MR. MANZELLA: Did you discuss your testimony
here in thig court with anyone?

A What do you mean?

Q Did you talk ebout testifying in this case with
anyoney prior to the time you came hers to court today?

A No.

Q Did you say "No"?

A "No."

x] Kow, when you were == girike that.

When you left Spahn Ranch in the custody of the
law enforcement officer, did you bave in your possession &
144t of people that you knew from Spahn Ranch?
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MR. KANAREK: Object, Outgide the scop.e.' of direct,
your Honox; no foundation; it's irrelevant, it's immaterialy
and Lt calls for & conclusion.

THE COURT: Mr. Manzella, do you wish to be heard?

MR. MANZELIA: Yes, your Honox.

THE COURT: A1l right.
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2ix 1 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
. 2 | @t the bench dmong Court and counsel, outside the hearing of

3 | the jury:)

4 MR, MANZELLA: When she was arrested at Spahn Ranch on
. 5 ~- in February of 1970 -~ I belleve it was February 1lith of

6 i9%70 —- at that time she had in her possession, I belleve,
7 two aheebs of paper, approximately 8-1/2 x 11, and the heading
8 | of the paper, imprinted, was; "Here's all the people that I
9 know from Spahn Ranch,"
10 And there was a list of approximately 77 names,
1 including Brenda, Squeaky and Gypsy -- and about 73 other

12 names, '

i3 I don't intend to go into all the names, but I
¢ 4 |  d1d want to establish that she knew Gypsy shd Squesky and
 Brenda Mc Cann, | - i
Rt THE COURT: Is it within the ‘scope of, direct?
7 | fThe Court doesn's believe that it is, R
18 MR, MANZELLA: Well, I believe it goes to her éredi-
1 bility, 3n that it establishes that she was~aasociateé;uiﬁh'
20 the Manson Family,

2 You ses, your Honor, I have to contend with the
2 feet that Mr, Kanarek is going to pubt on a probation officer,
23 who 1= ~-° : to testify that this witness told her that she
. 2 hea at some period of time,
5 {AREK: Well, that hasn't ~-
% ZELLA: If it was before August 16th of 1969, I
. 2 larly care one way or the other,
% st I am assuming that 1t would be after August
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of 1969; and for that resson, I have to -~ I have to attack
the credibility of this witness ~-

THE COURT: Oh, I see, .

MR, MANZELLA: -- &t the time that she told the
probation officer that she saw Shorty Shca alive.' Ang this
18 what I am trying to do, ,'1 o E.”

MR, KANAREK: Well, that denies Nr, Manson a falr ‘
trial, You can't -~ it denies him alsc equal protestion —

THE COURT: You mean t0 ask her whether o? not gheﬂs;
associated with the Manson Family -- . :

MR, KANAREK: Well, yes. Absolutely, your Honor, I
mean, I -- I hope that the Manson syndrome hasn't -- hasnt't
arept into this Courtts tﬁinking.

The point 1s, we 3till have the rules ér evidence,
and -~ and-there's. -~ if he wishes to put on evidence or

do whatever he wants, he may; but it's outside the scope of

direct: examination, and it's .-

THE COURT: I see your point, in connection with the
issue of eredibility, But I can't gee thatyou need to -~
in order to pursue that point -~ ask about this list,

MR, MANZELLA: All right,

THE COURT: The Court believes it's -~ it was

probably an error in sustaining Mr, Kanarek's objection about

. her connsctions with the Manson Family,

I think you can explore that on the issue of
eredibilisy, '

MR, MANZELLA; All right,
¥R, KANAREK: But Mr, Manson is the only defendant heve,
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your Henor,
THE GOURT:R You may proceed,
MR, KANAREK: And 1 object to ~-
THE COURT: All right, You may also ask whether or
not she was acquainted with or a friend of Mr, Manson,
MR, MANZELLA: Thank you, your Honor,
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il-1 {Whereupon, the following proceedingc were had in
.‘ \ open court within the presence and hearing of the Jjury:)

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Miss Russell, do you know
My, Charles Manson, the deéfendant in this case?
& A Yes,

Q When did you -~ strike that,

- Have you ever met Mr, Manson?

MR, KANAREK: ObJect, your Honor, that's improper
irpeachment, He can inquire as to her state of mind {owards
Mr, Manson, Otherwlse, it is irrelevant, immaterial, no

10

_ foundation, and outside the scope of direct, There’s a

proper way £o do it and that question is imprcper, your Henor,

12
13 THE COURT: The objection is overruled, "
‘ " Do you want the ques%iop read haok?
. 5 Bead the question bacﬁ. c _ . 3 1
16 (Whereupon, the record was read by thé répéfter
. as follows: : | o
18 "Q ¥hen did you -~ strike that,
19 Have you ever met Mr, Manson?®) ' R
20 | A Yes,
‘21 | Q BY MR, MANZELLA: VWhere did you meet him?
2 MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immsterial, and outslde the
03 | Bcope of the direct, No foundation,
24 THE COURT: Overruled,
25 THE WITNESS: At the ranch,
’ 2 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: At Spahn Ranch?
2 A Yes,
28 Q Do you recall what year that wes?
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MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial, outside the
scope of the direct.

THE COURT: Overruled,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: You may answer the guestion if
you recall what year that was,

A, It was towards the end of 169,

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may the record reflect that
once agaih she has hesitated many, many seconds, 1f not over
a minute, before answering?

THE COURT: The jury is able to determine the period
of hesitation,

MR, KANAREK: I'm not saying 1t for the benefit of
the Jury, I'm sure the Jury 1s very capable, That's not the
point,

THE COURT: Very well, you may be seated, then,

Mr, Kanarek.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Some time after yqu.met Mr,
Menson, did you live at Spahn Ranch with a girl by the name
of Gypsy? |

MR, KANAREK: OCutside the scbbé of the direct, your .-

3

Honor, irrelevant, immaterial, calling for a conclusion.

THE COURT: Overruled,

THE WITNESS: Yes,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: While you were living 4t Spahi .
Ranch, were you living there also with a girl by the name of
Squeaky?

MR, KANAREK: Csalling for a ¢onclusion, irrelevant

Immaterlal, no foundation, outaide the scope of the direct
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THE COURT: Overruled, You may answer,

THE WITNESS: Yes,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And also while you were living
at the Spahn Ranch, during this perlod of time, were you livin
there with a girl by the name of Brenda?

MR, KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, outside the
gscope of the diredt, no foundation, irrelevant and lmmaterial,

THE COURT: Overruled.

Tou may answer that,

THE WITNESS: Yes,

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And during the same period of
time, while you were living at Spahn Ranch, weré you living
there with & girl by the name of Sandy oxr Sandra?

MR, KANAREK: Object on the grounds it is irrelevant,
immaterial, outside the scope of direct, calling for a
¢onclusion, and no foundation,

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer,

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure,

Q- BY MR, MANZELLA: While you were llving at Spshn Rai
during this period of time, was there also living there a
girl by the name of Sue?

MR, KANAREK: ObJject on the grounds if 13'-7 well,
fhat's ambiguous, your Honor,

THE COUBT: Sustained,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Was thare a girl living at
the Spahn Ranch during this period of time by the name of
Sue Bartell?

L' 2]

Lol

MR, KANAREK: Object, and it is outside the scope of

/

'

L
\

’ 4
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the direct, irrelevant, and immaterisl, no foundation, calls

for a conclusion, é ! | o
THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer, N
THE WITNESS: I don't know a Sue Bar—- whatever hep'

last name was, .

A1 BY MR, MANZELLA: During this Qeriéd of time
that you were living at Spahn Ranch, were you living there
with other members of the Manson Family%?

MR, KANAREK: Calling -~ it 1s assuming facts not in
evidence, It solleits a conclusion, It*is-amiiguous, no
foundation for it, your Honor, It is outside the scope of
the direct, irrelevant and immaterial, '

THE COURT: Sustained, It does call for a conclusion,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Duprling this period of time
that you were living at Spahn Ranch, did you hear the name .
Shorﬁy Shea being used by any of the people you've identified?

MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds of
hearsay, outside the scépe of direct. It solicits &
conelusion, There's no foundation for it, It is irrelevant
and immaterisl. It denles HMr, Manson a fair trial under the
equal protection and due process ¢lause, and it clesrly
-= in our direct examination we solicited only evidence from
this witneas concerning what she said, not what anybody else
said, your Honor, ‘

THE CQURT: State your objection,

MR, KANAREX: I have, your Honor, It 18 -~ now, if
your Honor 1s golng to rule adversely, I would ask to approach

the bench because --
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1 THE COURT: I'll sustain the objection,

2 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: During the time -~ strike that.
s 3 In answer t6 a guestion asked by Mr, Kanarek on

4 | direct examination you said that you heard the neme Shorty
: 5 Shea while you were at Spahn Ranch,

6 MR, KANAREK: 1I°'11 cbject, .

7 Q BY MR, MANZELLA; TFrom whom did you hear the name

¢ | Shorty Shea?

9 MR, KANAREK: 1I'll objedt to‘ﬁhe form of that guegtion, ;
10 |  in that he is just pavephseing. It 1s assuming facts not = =
1 in evidence,
12 THE COQURT: The objection is sustained, You may
) 13 |  pephrase your question, ‘ Y
. iia 14

15

{u

i6
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28.
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1la~l Q BY MR. MANZELLA: While you were 1§;ving at Spahn
. 2 | Ranch, from whom did you hear the name Shorty Shea?
3 MR.KANAREX: Object, your Honoxr, on the grounds it is

4 cutgide the scope of wy direct examination. It is assuning
5 facts not in evidence. There's no fomdation for it. It is
6 not relevint or mmterial.

7 THE COURT: ALl right, the Court overrulesg the
s | ohjection. You mey answer it.
9 THE WIIRESS: Could you repeat the question?
0 | MR. MANZELLA: May it be read, your Honor?
n o THE COURT: While you were at Spalm Ranch, from whom
12 did youi heaxr the name Shoxty Shea?
18 THE WITNESS: (No response.)}
14 THE COURT; Can you remember?
.c 15 THE WITNESS: RNo. o
16 MR. KANAREK: May the racord reflect she hegitated many,
1 many seconds before -~ may I say this " | - |
18 THE COURT: Go on to your mext queastion.. - B
1 MR, KANAREK: 3Before your Honor -- may I make the record,
® | your Honor? IR
2 | THE COURT: No, you may not. Be sexted. S
2 Q  BY MR. MANZELIA; During the time that yom were

% | 1iving at Spalm Ranch with the people you've identified, did
% | you discuss with anyone at Spahn Ranch the case against Mr.
% | Mangon for the allezed killing of Shorty Shea?

# MR. KANAREK: Object, your Homor, on the grounds it
. “ is agmiming facts not in evidepce. it is hearsay. It is
28

ambiguous &g to Lime. There's no foumdation for it. It
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11a-2 | ig irvelevant. It is Immaterisl. It solicits a conclusion,

o 2 THE COURT: Overruled. You may angwer. -
\ 3 A Bo.
4 | MR« MANZELLA: Thank you, I im_fa ng furthexr gquestiong,
5| your Honor,
6 THE COURY: Mr, Kanarek, direct examipation ~--
7 | vedizect.
8 MR. FANAREK: Yes, thank you,
9
10 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
i BY MR. KANAREX:
o Q Beverly, may I agk you, you see this brown paper

B that you say had your handwriting on it or hag your hend-~
4 writing oo 17

. 15 A Yeg.
| Q Yo whom »~ when you -- looking at that name
7 1 "shorty," to whom does that naime refer?
1 A T don 't know.
® ) Did you intend that neme to refer to Shorty Shea?
2 A I don’t know who I intended it to when I wrote
2 i,
. Q Bardon?

2 A T don't know who I ~- it vas intended to be to
# | vhen I wrote it. S |

Q When you wrote it, ﬁidmintend‘th&‘wrd | X
“Shorty" to mean Shorty Sheas?

A I don't know. , o

Q pid you intend this address 817 South Burlington

25
26

27
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11a-3 1 | Avenue, Log Angeles, to be the address of Shorty Shea?
® 2 A T dom't even know whose address that is.

. 3 Q My questicn is, did you ixntend for that to
4 | ryepresent the address of Shorty Shea?

5 4 I don't know.
6 Q Did you intend that phone numbexr 389-8921 to be
7 | the phone number of Shorty Shea?
8 A % don 't know.
9 Q And 1 ask you, 1f I may, when did you write thig
0 | on this brown plece of paper, Miss Russell?
n A I don't zemembsy when I wrote it.
12 Q But you remember writing it, ip that correct?
18 A 1 wrote it, but I don't know when.
| MR. KANAREXK: Thank yout

’ ® MR. MANZELLA: No questlions, your Homorx.
1 THE COURT: May she be sxcuped now?
o MR. KANAREK: No, your Homor, we sask that she not be
1 excused.
? THE GOURT: The Court will excuse her,
# MR. KANAREK: And ask that she -~ may we approach the
“ | bench, yomir Hopox?
% THE GOURT; No, you may not.
® She i3 excused at this time, ,

’ * MR. MANZELYA: May we approsch the bench, your Honor?
¥ THE COURT: Yes.
* Would you welt just a minute with her, pleage?

. :: fﬂhwaupm s the following proceedings were had
at the bench améng Court snd coungel, outside the

M
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{

1la~4 hedring of the jury:) ,
. 2 THE COURT: If thevels any good réason fdr'orde:‘:ing
. 3 her back, she iz in custody, the Court 11111‘ oxder her back.
s | 1t is anticfpited, as I understand it, from talking to her
’ 5 | probation officer, that ghe will not be relemsed. - |
§ MR.MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor. 4
7 Your Honor, the remgopn I asked to epproach the |
8 bench wits the witness that we were attenpting to contact, : 1: v
® | Jolm Swertz, S-y-a-r-t=-z, ig available and ix pregent outside
1o the courtroom now, And the People at this time would ask
1| permission to veopen and call Mg. Swartz, ‘ |
2 I believe that under Section .32  of the Evidence
¥ | GCode the Court has the discretion to do that, |
4 In other words, it placeg within the trisl Judge

the digcretion to regulate the order of proof and permit

| reopening on behalf of the Pecple.

o 1 would like to say further that the evidence
that Mr. Kanarek bas introduced so far is not pertinent to
what Mr. Swertz will testify to.

In other woxdd, I don't feel that Mr. Swartz'
tegtimony comes in the nature of rshuttal of what Mr. Kanavek
hag proyented thus fax in hls defansge.

The point I am making is that I don't believe
there is sny prejudice to the defense by ¢xlling Mr. Swarts
ot of oxder at this time. _

THE COURT: What ig it that you anticipate My, Swartx
® Z will show?
MR, MANZEIXA: Well, Mx. Swartz will testify that he

18
19
20
. 2
22

23

25

26-
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1la~5 | wig arvested in the August 16th rald gt Spahn Ranch., That
® , | ®fter his relesse he spoke to Donald Shes. And that Donald
5 Shea told him that he wag going to accept 8 job offer from
4 | Frank Retw ag a night watchman.
5 Thet sometime thereafter Mr. Swariz noticed that
6 he ~~ that Shorty was not at the yanch, and that that tonver-
7 | sation was about the last time that he saw Shorty Shea at
8 the rauch. '
9 That sbout ten days to two weeks later he anked
10 Mr. Mamson if he had geen Showty, and Mr, Mangon gald; "Noj
n | I haven't +~ yes, I have seen him. That he got a job in |
12 San Frauncisco through a friend of mine. I gave him a few el
13 dollars and Shorty left to go to San Francisco,” . | N
14 Thit & few deys laker Mx, Menson and other m,ember& ‘

€

. P 15 of the ¥amily Ieft the Spahn Ranch.
16 And that three or four days after that, Damy

1 DeCaxlo and Bill Vance arrlved at Spahn Ranch in the

18 | possession of Mr. Shea's guns and attache case.

1 That while Mr. Swartz was in the gun xoom, Lhat

20 Mr. Vance and Mr. DeCsrlo entered the gun room with the guns

2 and the attache case &nd that each one of them broke down

2 and began to cleen ore of Mr., Shea's guns, and those are the

B | matched set of vevolvers, People's 53-A and ~B for identifica~
11y fls. * tion.

26

27
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1Ib-1 MR. KANARER: Well, I cbject to my casge being
.» 2 interrupted, your Honox, abgolutely, 'mm ‘g no remgon ==

. 3 IHE COORT: Do you have your next witneas?
s | MR. KANAREK: My next witness is ready and has been

) 5 here 211 day.
6 THE COURT: Who lg thas?
7 MR. KANARER: Christine Bexger, and it intexferes with
& | my econtinuity; and there i no necessity --
° THE COURT: If it really would interfere with youx

v | gontinuity, the Court will permlt you == the Court will permit
¥ | you to do that, but not at this moment.

2 4 MR, MANZELLA: 7The reagon I offered it at this time,

13 because thig wis the sognest opportunity I had to cffex Hre.

| Swartz " testimony.

¢ 15 THE COURT: Mr. Swartz is here?
6 MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor.
17 THE COURT: Do yeu wish me to.order him back foxr i:mrrmJ
¥ | or for Thursday?
e MR, MANZELTA: All right, fine. |
0 MR. KANARER: I would object to the FPeople reopening at

21

this time in the middie of cux case, absolutely. People vs. |
Garter ~» they cammot bifurcate, they tammot do this very
thing that they are trying to do. They campt =« they cannot,
after they've rested =~ they've rested and they cannot reopen.
Aund I object: It ig & denial of equal protsction and due

- process, and 1t is x denlal of & fair trisl for Mr. Manaom
.‘ : | for your Honoir to allow them to reopen in the middle of my

case. It Lg sbsolutel

23

24

25

26
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i

11b-2 THE COURT: Well, gome latltude is allowed to the
® 2 | discretion -~ i left to the discretion of the Court to permit
, 3 | latitude on the part of eithexr party to introduce evidence
4 out of oirder, and it iz my inclinstion to permit it,
5 The Court hag allowed considerable latitude
6 towardg you, Mr. Kaparek, in the presentation of this last
7 | witness's testimony.
s | MR, FANAREK: The latitude wasn't ==
9 ‘IHE GOURT: The Court would perxmit it, but I think that
10 your comment sbout interrupting the contimuity of your
1 | pregentation this afternoon is well taken.
12 MR, MANZELLA: 1'll call Mr. Swarts, then, your Honorx.
13 THE COURT: ALl right.
1 MR. REPPETTO: May I be excuged now, your Honor?
: B THE COURT: fThe Court thapks you for being here, and In
.| the event we should call Miss Russell back, I'1LL ask the
Clerk to csll your office and gee {f you can be present.
MR. REFPETTO: Yes, your Homor, and L'll make every
effort to be hers.
THE COURT: The Court thanks you for acﬂupting the
appointment toddy on such short notice.
MR. BEPPETIO: Thank yom, your Honor.:

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open fourk within the presence and hearing of the
Juzys) C

MR. MANZELIA: Your Honoy, Mr. Jobn Swartz antarfaﬁ the
o Z dourtroom. He's & witness on behalf of the People.. = |
THE COURT: Mr. Swariz, you needn’t take the witness

17
18
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21
22
28
24 |
25

26

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



7925

T .
¥ Y

T

11b=3 1 stand at thisg time. The Court would ordexr that you veturn

@ . | tomorrow momming at 9100 o'clock == 9:30, withmt further
3 riotice or subpoend.
4 MR, SWARTZ: Okay.

- 5 MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, the court will be in recess

6 | Comoxrow.
7 THE COURT: Thank you. Thank yau. 1 saw somebody jump
s | over thers in the jury box.
5 Mr, Swarts, I'm in error in ordexing you back
10 tomorrow.
n Would you come back on Tinrgday?
12 MR. SWARTZ: Yes.
13 THE COURT: Thursday morning at 2:30. The Court orders

_ 14 | you back without further notice ox subpoena, that you be here
.\_, 15 | om Thursday morning, at 9:30.

16 You are excuged now until Thursddy morming at
12 £lsX 9: 30.
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The Court wlll be in sesslon tomorrow, but not
on this case,
Call your next witness, Mr, Kanarek,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, ~Call Christinec Berger,
THE COURT: Mlss Berger? }
THE CLERK: Will you raise your right hand, please?
You do solemnly swear that the testimony you may
give in the cause now pending before this Court shall be the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help
you God?
THE WITNESS: Yes, I do,

CHRISTINE MARIE BERGER,
called as a witness by 2nd on behalf of the People, being
first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated,
Would you state and spell your full name?
THE WITNESS: My name is Christine M, .- Marie -
Berger; C-h-r-i-s-t-i-n-e, M-a*rﬁi-e,fs-e~r~g-e—r.
e )_‘ I 'l'i'.:‘
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK: L

Q Yes, Is it Mrs., Berger?

A Yes, 1t 1s. f ?

1] ¥Mrs, Berger, what 1s your business oi ccoupation?

A I am & Deputy Probation 0fficer for Los Angeles
County.

Q And were you in that capacity when you firat
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spoke to Beverly Russell?

A Yes, I was,

Q And where were you when you first spoke to
Beverly Russell?

A I was in San Fernande Valley Juvenile Hall,

& Located in an interview room, or in what kind of
& -~ whet part of the facility? |

A I believe 1t was her bedroom,

< And at a time -~ would you tell us when that was?

A That was in April of i970.

Q And at that time did she -~ just & moment,

May I approich the witness, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs, Berger, I show you a brown
plece of paper, which is attached to a manila envelope,
and merked .- or a manila folder, rather -~ and marked
Defendent's J for identification, and ask you if -~ would
you take that, please? ‘

Would you tell us if Beverly Russell gave you that

piece of paper?

A No, she didn't, Her counsellor gave it to nme,
< And who was her counsellor?
A I don't know her name, It waa_thq:person in

 chavge of Beverly's property.

X  And directing your attention to that piece of
paper, did you and Beverly Enséell discuns-tﬁas'piecé'or
paper? ;

A Yes, we discussed it at length,

4
Y
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Q And 4id Beverly Russell tell you that she wrété '
thet plece of paper? - S

A I don't remember that she actually wrote th&t
name, address and telephone number on i1t, but -

S Well -

A -~ 1t was her plece of paper,

Q No, Did she tell you that she put the imprint.
on it?

A No, she didn't tell me that,

Q And did she tell you what the plece of paper
represented?
A Yes, She told me that it was Shorty's current --

Shorty Shea's current address and telephone number,

Q She told you that that was where Shorty Shea was
living?

A Yes, that's right,

Q Would you read that address for us?

A 817 South Burlington Avenue, Los Angeles,

Q And did she tell you what the phone number was?

A Well, it's on the paper,

Q Did she tell you what that represented, as to
whose phone number 1t was?

A Yes, She said it was his telephone number, 1f

' I wanted %o call him,

1) And did she tell you what the name "Shorty" on
that piece of paper meant?
A Yes, That was Shorty Shea -- Donald Shea, I think

his name 1is,
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7929

1| Q And did you then call the Sheriff's Department
. 2 | and inform them of this piece of paper?

. 3 A Yes, I did, The next day.

4 Q And you gave someone at 'the gqerirr '3 Departnent
i 5 Homicide this information, -- b

6 | A Yes, | )

7 Q ~~ 1s that correct?

8 A Yes, that's correct.

9 MR. KANAREK: Thank you,

10 Thank you, your Honor,

n THE COURT: Any cross?

12

3 CROSS-EXAMINATION

n 14 BY MR, MANZELLA:
‘..g‘ 15 ] Q

16

Is that -~- Mrs, Berger, is that ail that Miss
Rusgell told you about that piece of paper?
1 MR, KANAREK: Outside the -- well, that is soliciting a

18 conelusion, your Honor; it's irrelevant, it's ambiguous,

19 ‘when he uses the word "that,®
20 THE COURT: Sustained on the first ground.

12a 21
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12a-1 1 | Q  BY MR, MANZELLA: Mrs. Berger, did Miss Russell
. 2 tell you anything elde about that plece of paper, other than
’ s | what you have already testified to?
| ‘ MR, RANARERK:; Well, that allows the witness to make &

= 5 conclugion, and it's -« and I oblect to the form of the
6 | question. It's fmproper. There's no foundation for it.

7 It solicite heargay. Lt's not relevant or

s | waterial; it's ambiguous.

9 | THE COURT: Overzuled. You may angwer.

10 Yes or no. ‘

n | THE WEINESS: Uh -~ 1'm tzylng to remember. We had &

12 | long conversation, and -~ .

B | THE COURT: Well == ypu mﬁy answer the question. Jniat:-i--

6| THE WITNESS: ©ould I -- could you ask the question
.' . 15 again? ' : .

16 THE GOURT: Without saylng what wes said, if anything

¥ | wag gaid == do you understand? ~= siuply answer yes or o,

18 THE WITNESS: Yea. ,

® Q BY MR, MANZELIA: That was ~~ strike that.

20, There wiks moxe to the conversation, or that weag

2 essentially the conversation, what you have told us about?

2 MR. KANAREK: 1'11 object on the use of the word

% "esgentially.” It's ecalling for 2 conclusion, your Homor.
2"' THE. COURT: Sustained. |

® Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Mrs. Berger, did Miss Russell

% | tell you anything else &hout the plece of paper, other than
27

. { what you have alresdy told us?
% MR. KANAREK: That solicits & concluglon,
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THE COURT: Excuse me. She has answered that.

MR. WANZELIA: Your Honor, could my driginel question '
be read back? I don't remember how I phrased it, with the |
objections made. I have -= I've forgotten how I ‘#hx ased o
the question.

c .

56 I dou't know what the witness' answer means,

your Honor.

THE GOURT: She hag answered that gométhing more was
gald about the plece of paper.

1s that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's right.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: ALl right. Would you tell us
vhat elae wan said about the plece of paper by Miss Russell?
MR. RANARER: 1I'Il object to that ag soliciting a
conclusion; it's assuming facts not In evidence; it's ambigu~

oug, your Homor; no foundation for it.

We have no raference point o begin "what else,"
vhere the bresk-off point is.

it's an fmproper «» I object to the foxm of the
question.

THE COORT: Overrzuled., You may answex.

THE WITHESS: Well, she told me that she had vislted
Shorty Shek at that address, before she was arrested --
shortly before she was arrested; and phe wag arrested in
March ==

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Of what year?

A Of 1970.

Q And were you her probation officer at that time?
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A In March?

) No, at the time that you had the conversation with
regard -«

Yesg, I was.

«« to the plece of paper?

And did you do a background investigstion on Misa
Rupsell?

MR. KANAREK: Object. Outside the scope of direck
exapination; calls for a conclugiom; no foundation; irrelevant
and imeaterial; . o
My duestions were yery short snd to the point,
and w- ' ’

THE COURT: Excuse me. Just state your objection.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

2 BY MR, MANZELIA: Where vas Migs Russell 1living
at the time zhe wes axvesgted, if you know?

MR. RANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds it's
outside the scope of my direct examination; irrelevant;
calling for a copclugion.

THE COURI: Anything further?

MR, KANAREK: No, your Honor.

THE, COURT: Overxuled,

THE WITNESS: She was liwving at the Spahn Ranch,

THE CQURT: Excuse me., The question waa ambiguous,
and the snswer is stricken, It's smbiguous az to time,

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, my queation stated: "At
the time of the arrest, her arrest.” The witness testified
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that her arrest was In Maxch of 1970,
Does the Court still feel it's ssbiguous?
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12b~1 1 THE COURT: Yes, the Court does feel it's ambiguous.
. 2 The apswer would thus be conclusionary.
. s | The angwer is stiricken, ladleg and gentlemen.
* s | Q BY MR, MANZELIA: Now, how often, after you ~-
¢ 5 styike that. _
6 When did you become Migs Russell's probstion
1 officer, ==
8 MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant, fmmaterigl -~
9 R BY MR. MANZELLA: »~ on what date?
10 MR, KANAREK: I'm sorry, Have you finished, Mr, =~
1 0x, has Mr, Manzella finisghed; your Honor?
12 THE COURT: Appirently he has.
1 MR,KANAREE: Then it's frrelevant, immaterials outside
’ 1 the spope of my dirvect examination; no foundstion.
® ¢ 15 THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.
6 THE WITNESS: I becsme her probation officer in April
17 of 1970.
18 Q@  BY MR, MANZELIA; And vas thet ag a result of
¥ | her arrest op Spahm Ranch in Maxch of 19707 |
2 MR. KANAREK; Objection, your Homor. It's outgide the
A scope of my directt, It solicits a conclusion; no foundation;
22 it's tearsay. ' o ‘
% THE COURT: Sustained ag to the form of the question,
. 2 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, after you bhecame H;.'ss -
® | Russell's probation officer, how often did you have coitact |,
% 1 with hex? |
® ” MR. KANAREK: Object. Outside the scope of my direck;
® | irrelevant and tmmaterisl.
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THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.

THE WIINESS: I saw her once in April; once oy twice
on -~ in May; sbout -~ abmz; three times in June and Julyj
and I think once in August,

I'm not too sure.

B And this is August of 19707
Yes.

Q And have you ~- gtrike that.

Did you terminate your relatiomship with her as
probation officer in August of 19707

MR. KANAREK: Outwide the scope of direct; calling for
& conclusion; irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: No, I didn't.

] BY MR, MANZELYA: Did you have any fuxrther
contact with her after August of 19707

MR.RANAREK: Irrelevant, lemsteriali outgide the sdcope
of direct examination.

THE COURY: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Yesa, I did.

Q BY MR.MANZELIA: And would you tell us how often
after that you had contact with hex?

MR, KANARER:; Irrelevant, immaterial; outside the scope
of direct examination, your Honor.

THE COURT: Owerruled.

THE WITNESS: Ouz contacts from Septambexr of 1970 wntil
May of 1970 were by telephione only., . a

Q Now, other than the conversation you've told us

L}

P~
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sbout in April of 1970, when Miss Ruaaeil 5 counsellor handed
you the brown plece of paper with the weiting én it, other °
than that conversation, did you have any gther conversation .
with Migs Russell in regard to the information cmtﬁiﬁed on
that brown plece of papetr? , ,

. KANAREK: OBject to the form of the quaation, it's
::tmsmd, it"s not relevant; Lit's not material.

There's no foundation for it. It assumes facts

not in evidence,

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: I had a copversation with Beverly every
time T vigsited her, throughout the swmmer of 1970.

Q, BY MR, MANZELIA: With regard to ~-

MR, KANARER: Your Honor, may that be stricken? Because |
it is not -~ Mr, Manzella #nd my esamination refexs to that
plece of paper, and I believe the answer was not respongive.

THE COURT: Overruled == or rather, denied.

7] BY MR MANZEI.L&: Are you saying that you had
conversition with regard to the information on that brown
plece of papexr?

MR, RANARER: Object to the form of the question. IE
solicits a contlusion. It's not relevant or material; there's
no foundetion for it, |

THE GOURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Our ensuing conversations were about the
information on the browa piece of paper, as well as periphery
information. |

MK, MANZELTIA: May I have & moment, your Homor?
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THE COURT: You may.

(Paugs in the proceedings while a dlscussion off
the record ensued at the coumsel table between Mx.
Manxaella and Sergeant Whiteley.) i
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- coant?

- and outside the scope of my direct, your Honox.

| August of 1971,

- process and equal protection; no foundation.

R BY MR. MANZELIA: All right. Mrs. Berger, did you
dispuss with Miss Russell at any time her testimony here in

A No, I didn't.

MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honopr «-

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Did your veletionship with her
ax probation officer terminate in May of 19717 Or did it
continue after that?

MR. KANAREK: Object. That's irrelevant and immaterial,
THE CQURT; Overruled, .
THE WIINESS: My relaticnship with her términated in

R BY MR. MANZELLA: And you at no time digcussed
with her the fact that she would be called as & witness to
testify; is that correct? ‘

MR. KANAREK: Asked and answersd, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR.MANZELIA: Now, when were you first contacted
with regaxd to being a witness in the case-?'

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, fmmaterial.

THE COURTI: Overxuled.

THE WITHESS: On ~- well, last Sunday.

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: And who contacted you?

MR. KANAREK: Irrvelevant, lmmaterial; & denlal of due

THE COURT: Sustained.
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, did you bring the Ffaet of
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the -~ gtrike that.
What did you do with the note, after Miss Russeil'g|
counsellor gave it to you?

MR, RANAREK: Irrelevank, Immaterial, and ocutside the
scope of direct éexsmination, your Honox.

THE COURI: Sustained.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: How did the note get here to
tourt, Mizs Berger, 1f you know?

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial; oputside the scope
of direct; calling for a conclusion.

THE. COURY: Sustained. _

Q BY MR.MANZELIA: Did you tell anybody about the
note? Other than the Sheriff's Homicide?

MR. KANAREK: 1I object, youx Honor, om the grounds it's
outgide the scope of dirvect examination; irrelevant, immaterial;
no foundation.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. KAWAREK: BSolicits & comglusion,

THE COURT: You may answer.

THE WETNESS: Yes. I told Mr, Kanarek about if. |

Q  BY MR, MANZELTA: Andwhen did you tell him mbout ‘|
12 | )

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial, your Hé&or;‘ A |
denial of the right to effective eounsel. Tt == it «= it'g ~=
thera's no foundation for it. B R

There's =~ it's -~ may we approach the bench,

1if your Honor is going to yile adveraely?

THE COURT: The obiection is susztained.
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MR. MANZELIA: Thank you. I have no further questions.

MR, KANAREK: Thank you. Thank you, Mrs. Bexger.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mrs. Berger. You may step down.

Call your next witness.
(Pause in the proceedings.)
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THE COURT: Ladies and genilemen, we'11 gi’#e ;;au a
breather for about five minutes. |
Yo are admonished duzing the recess you are
obliged not to converse amongst yurselves, nor with anyone
else, nor permit anyoné to converse with you on sny subject
coonected with the maiter, nor greé you to form or express
any opinion on the matter until it is finally submitted to
you
(Short recess.)
THE GOURT: You may proceed now, Mr. Kenarek.
MR, KANAREX: Yes, your Honor.
Yes, your Honor, call Exnest Shepard.

THE BAILIFF: Stand right there.

MR. KANARER: Your Honor, we would ask that he be
alloved to take the witness stand like any witmess.

THE COURT: Surely.

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, pleage.

THE WITNESS: Uh, I don't swear, I affirm.

THE GLERK: Do you sf£firm that the ragtimony that jyou
mey give in the pause now pending before this court shell be
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, this
you do under pain and penalty of peijury?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE CLERK: Flease teke the gtand snd be seated:

THE BAILIFF: Would you state your name, pleage?

THE WITNESS: My name is Exnest X. Shepard.

L3
«

ERNEST X. SHEPARD,
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called as & witnesg by and on behalz;‘ of the defendant, having
beeny first dily sworn, wes examined and testifiéd as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q And what does the X stand for, Mr. Shepard?

A The X is, uh, & letter given to us by the
Honorable Elijah Muhsmmad. It iz given to one who bas
enbraced the Islamic religion and following the teachings of
the Honorable Elijah Muhammad. X means ex-slave, too, fox
white folke, ex-everything. Ex-Negto, ex-everything I was
before I joined the Nation of Iglam.

Q And vhere do you reside, Mr. Shepard?

A Well, do you take that ~~ if I were released or
during my incarceration?

Q Yﬂﬁx present place of residence.

A In the, uh, =~ in the Los Angeleg County Jail,

) And where is your plice of residence other than
the Los Angeles County Jail in custody?

A Folgom Prigon.

] You have come from Folgom Prisom to testify in
this cuse?

A Yes, aix.

g And directing your attention, Mr. Shepard, to
any other tame that you may bave.

What Gther name do you have begides Ernest Shepard?

A Uh, once, uh, I adopted & Swehili name, the name

Hekima .
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Q And how do you spell that?

A Hrgwlmismea,
Now, dixecting your attention, then, to Mr. Manson.
Would you say that you ave & friend of Mg, Manson's

A A friend?

Q Yes.

A Uh, I don't understand friend. ’

Q@  You don't understand the word friend?

A Ko, sir.

Q I see. You mean you don't underitiﬁ;l what the
word is, as T use {7 ,
A ¥Friendship s far as an emotional attaﬁtheﬁ; i
betwsen two pecple, this type of friendship?
Q Yes, this ix what I am saying,
A Uh, no, alr.
Q Then, directing your attention to Mr. Mansom.
Pid you come to know Mr. Manson at a time when
you wexe in custody and he was in custody?
A Yen, six,
Q And weg that at a time when you were in the Los
Angeles County Jail?
A Yes, sir.
Q Wag that at a time -~ well, would you tell us
when that was?
1'l1 withdraw that and ask you when was it that
you first met Mr. Manson?
A Yes, sir.
This was approximately 18 months ago. This is
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1 when I wap down in the Log Angelex County Jail, fighting the
. 2 | present cage that I am convicted of now. Charlie Msnson had,

3 ub, just gotten arrested for the crimes -~ had just zotten

4 | arrested. We were both placed in the same tank with approxi-

5 mately 50 other persons.

6 Q And you became acquainted with Mr. Ménson in that -
7 atmogphere?

8 A Yes, sir.

? Q Ig that ao&ect?

10 A Yes, six.

u Q Would you tell us what your relatiomship is with

2 1 Mr. Manson? How do you feel towards him?
18 MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor, it is not

1 relevant.

o 5

& MR, KANAREK: It has to go -- it goes fto show bias and
% | prejudice, your Homor, L ‘
" THE COURT; The obiection is overruled.’
B MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, I would like to approach the
¥ | bench on thig, please. .
20 THE COURT: You may not, You may answex it.: T ,
a THE WIINESS: Would you repeat the gquestion, please?
% MR. KANAREK: Yes, may it be xead, your Homor?

23

THE COURT: Yes.

“ (Whereupon, the record wag vead by the reporter

w

» as follows:

, "¢  Would you tell ug what your relationship
. " is with Mr. Mandon? How do you feel towerds him?")

28

13z £ls.
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THE WITNESS: Uh, my relationship with Mz. Manson,
basically, 43 a reldtionghip would be with any person, you
know, that I would emcounter. UR, I recognize him for what
he 1s, a3 I yecognlze oxr tend to recognize every person for
what they ave.

Uh, my contacts with Mr. Manson, obgexrving his,
uh, mind, hiz mental process, uh, his relation to life, to
the woxld, uh, =~ ig that what =« 1is thig, ub, the relationship
that you would like for we to describe?

Q BY MR, FANAREK: Yes.

MR. MANZELIA: 1 pbject, your Honor, beyond what the
witness hes already tegtified to, the answer would be
irrelevant.

THE COURT: Ask your next question.

MR, KANAREK: Is your Honor stopping the witnegs from
teatifying further in dnswer to -~

THE COURT: Have you finisghed your answexn?

Did you £inish your answer?

THE WITNESS: Well, I asked a question.

THE COURT: Have you finished the answer té that lagt
question? o

THE WITNESS: Ne, sir. L . R

MR, RANAREK: May he be allowed o finish, your Homor?

THE COURT: Go aheud.

THE WITNESS: Charlie Manson is one who is keenly
aware of the times that we're living in. ' a

THE COURT: Well, that may be stricken.

Do you know what the question is?

11
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1 THE WIINESS: The question 1z, uh, my relationship
® » | with him. Uh, what I, uh, feel in regards to my relation=
. 3 ship with Chavriie Manson.
4 THE GOURT: No, that's not the question.
¥ 5 Read the question to him.
6 (Whereupon, the record was read hy the reporter
7 &g follows:
8 "4  And would you tell us what your relation=
o | ghip is with Mr. Mangon? ¥How do you feel towards him?")
10 THE COURT: Thet's really two questions. First answer
1 what's your relationship with Mr. Manson.
12 THE WIINESS: My rvelationship with every pewson or any
13 | pérson on the planet earth,
'. g 4. | THE COURT: A1l right. The other, I will reverse my
- 15

ruling in respeck to the second part of i, how do you feel
16 toward him.

1 THE WITNESS: Well -«
18 THE COURT: 1 will sustain the objection to that.
” Ask your next question.
20 Q BY MR, KANARER: Did you ohserve Mr. Manson obey
# | 811 the xules of the jail --
Z | MB. MANZELLA: Object,
» @  BY MR. KANAREK: <~ Mr. Shepard?
: o MR, MANZEILA: Objection, your Honor, it is not
1 yelevant.

" 14 fls. THE COURT: Sustained, calls for = conclusidn, likewise.

27

H
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Q BY MR, RKANAREK: While you were in custody with

=

14-1
. 2 -| Mpr, Menson, did Mr, Manson vlolate any jall rules within your
3 | observation?t
4 MR. MANZELLA: Objectlion, your Honor, It calls for a

5 conclusion on the part of the witness, and it's not relevant,

6 THE COURT: Sustained,

7 MR. KANAREK: May I approach the bench, your Honor?

8 THE COURT: No, you may not,

9 Q BY MR, KANAREK: While you were in the County Jail

10 | with Mr, Manson, MNr. Shepard, were there certain jail rules

| that you and he were both obliged to obey?

12 MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, It's not
B 1 yelevant,
oo THE COURT: Sustained,
.a 15 MR, KANAREK: Mey I approach the bench, your Honor, and

6 | make an offer of proof?

o THE COURT: All right., You may make your offer of proof,

1 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at

¥ | the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the

% Jury:)

2 MR, KANAREK: This -- -
% THE COURT; Yes? ,, -

B MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, Within the context of

5 * | tnis trial, your Honor, because of what has gone on before the

25
' Jury, the Jury may well beliéve that Mr. Manson, in custody,

6
’ is a person who is cantankerocus, recalcitrant, truculant,

. & . Intransigent; he -~ in other words, 8 very real part of this

8 X
2 trial is the impression that these people have concerning
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“is on the grounds that specific acte of good conduct are ot

Nr, Manson in custody,

And we have a right ~. we have a right to have this
Jury recognize that -- and realize that Mr, Manson 1o not that
type of person,

His -~ it's happened here, The Jury -- these are
facts of life, in connsction with this trial., It's been
projected to this Jury, all of the various utterances and what
has happened with Mr, Manson; and 30 itfs -~ and so we have 8
right to bring to that Jury's attention the fact that Hr, Mansdn
is not that type of person, it -~ that -~ in a custodial
atmosphere, -

¥Whatever Is projected, or whatever view they may
have as a result of what has ocourred in this courtroom,
while he's in custody, is not lMr, Manson; begause they are
going to evaluate ~- they're going to integrate what has
happened in this courtroom with the evidence that the
prosecution has presented,

And 1t's -~ itig a very real and itt!'s a very —-
in fact, it's g very lmportant part of this trial, as far as
Mr, Manson 1s concerned, .

That jury has a certain state of mind concerning
Hr. Hanson, and we have a right to defend on that, We have a
right to put forth evidence and show this 1z not the case,

THE COURT: The People? - e
MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Ronor, Tﬁe Peéple's objeﬁéion

admissible, in the same manner in which specific acts of mis-

. N S
gonduct are not admissible, with regard to the g¢haracter of an'}
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accused or any other witness, ; o ;i

Secondly, the People have offered no evidence on
Mr, Manson's character for obeying or diaobéying rules, WQ
have offered no evidence that he has or has not obeyed rules
in Jail,

Anhd finally, any ~~ strike that, The jury can
have no lmpression that Mr, Manson does not obey rules in jJail)
They have .- theret's no evidence, no -~ nothing's been
introduced or brought out before them which would indlcate
that Mr, Manson does not obey the rules in jall,

MR. KANAREX: ©Not so, your Honor, In connection with
the pounding on the dovor here; in connection with -~ in
connection with Mr, Manson's utterances in court, in custody,
and in the custody of the bailiff, -

THE COURT: Well, this man 18 not going Yo testify to
his conduct in court, is he?

MR, KANAREK: Well, but if he's in custody, he 12 not
on ball; he 1s in custody, and --

THE COURT: The Court wlll sustain the objection to this
line of questioning,

(Whereupon, the fellowing proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Mr., Shepard, you chserved

Mr, Manson continuously over a period of months in custody; is

that correct, --

A Yes, sir,
Q ~= 88 you have indicated to us?t
A He lived three doors down,
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14a-1 4 Do you know Mr, Manson's reputation in that jail ~-
.- . | 1n that custodlal atmogphere -~ for obeying the jail rules?
MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, That‘sort of

reputation testimony is not relevant in this case.,

% ; MR. KANAREK: Well, then, I -~ ther may we approach the
s | bench? I believe -- . ‘ Lo e
; THE COURT: The objection is sustained, -
8 1 You may not approach the bench, ‘ :
9 MR, KANAREK: Well, then ~~ in view of tﬁe Gourt';
10 rulings, thank you, Mr. Sheppard, :
1 THE WITNESS: I beg your parden?
12 MR, KANAREK: Thank you, I have no further questions,
13 : in view of the Court's rulings.

* 14 THE COURT: You may step down,

.g 15 ' Ladies and gentlemen, it's shortly after h:30,

16 I'1ll see you on Thursday at ~- what does our calendar look

17 like on Thursdey?

18 THE CLERK: Bad,
19 THE COURT: Pretty bad?
20 Itll see you on Thursday at 10:00 o'clock,
21 Be here five minutes early, Af you would, please, If you
22 would, report in about five minutes early,
23 | ’ During the recess, remember the admohition, that
N 24 _you are not to converse amongst yourselves or with anyone clse]
25 nor permit anyone to converse with you on any subject
g 26 connected wlith this matter, nor arve you to form or express any

27 opinion on the matter untll it i3 finally submitted to you,
. % | Remember, too, the admonition that I have
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heretofore given you, that you are not to see, hear or read
anything in connectlon with this trial or any other trial
involving any ~- Mr, Manson's name,

And take care of yourselves, Itll see you on
Thursday. Good night,

{Murmurs of "good night! were heard from members
of the jury.)

(Whereupon, the jury was excused at 4:33 p.m,,
and the following proceedings were had outside the presence
and hearing of the Jury:)

THE COURT: Mr, Manzells, have you been able to ascer-
tain whether Linda Kasablan will be ready for the defense to
be present on -~

MR, MANZELLA: I don't think she will be re&dy for
Thursday, your Honor, ; |

THE COURT: On Thursday? ' 4

b

MR. MANZELLA: Not on Thursday. ;

H

THE COURT: How about Friday?

MR, MANZELLA: We are making the arrangemepﬁn'nowi ‘I
think she can be ready Friday or Monday. I am trying to hﬁwe
her available for Frlday, S T

THE COURT: All right, See what you can do egbout having
her avallable Thursday, 1f you can.

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, do you have cne other prizoner
that you wilsh to order from -~

FMR. KANAREK: Yes,

THE COURT: -- San Quentin, I belleve it was?
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San Quentin or Folsom? To testify? g ,

MR, KANAREK: The California Institution For Ebn at
Ssn Louls Obispo, o C

THE QOURT: Do you know whether or not that person is
in the County Jail?

MR. KANAREK; I have no peraonal knowledge, but I feel
that the Court's order -- hopefully, I hopé that it's been
cbeyed,

THE COURT: Would you ascertaln whether or not that
prisoner has been brought to the County Jall or not? Do that
by phone call, and . let me know, |

MR. KANAREK: If the Court wilshes me %o,

THE COURT: I dom't want there to be any delay,

Do you have wltnesges ready on Thursday, other
than the -~

MR, KANAREK: Oh, I don't think that there has heen --
I think the record would reveal that we have not -

THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, do you have witnesses ready
for Thursday, other than that man, to proceed with?

MR. KANAREK: Well, as your Honor has indicated, I was
hoping for Linda Kasabian,

THE COURT: On Thuraday?

MR, KANAREK: Well, as soon ag ~- I — I am trying 0 -~

THE COURT: All right, Then would you ~

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor., We'll try,

THE COURT: Do what you can, Mr, Manzella, to have hef
here on Thursday,

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, iAf it's possible to have her
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here on Thursday, she will be here Thurtday, o
| THE COURT: Very well, I shouyld th1n$ ith§u1d be
arranged, The Court wil) sign the érﬁgr;.ff'necessary, for
the expenses lnvolved, c a o ‘ v

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor, ) ) |

THE COURT: The Court believes that Mw, Kanarek d1d g
serve her properly; and therefore, she should be hére. |

kR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: Is there any other matter concerning
witnesses that you wish to dilscuss?

MR, KANAREK: Well, we have Magdalene Shea, that we have
asked for.

MR, MANZELLA: When do you want her?

MR, KANAREK: Well, again, I don't want to inconvenience
any witnesses -

THE COURT: She will be produced here on Thursday, then?

MR, MANZELLA: All right,

MR, KANAREK: And also, -

THE COURT: And who else?

MR, MANZELLA: John Swarts, your Honor, will be ¢alled
by the Pecple,

THE COURT; Mr, Swartz may be called by the People.

And any other witness on the defendant's part,

thatkyou wish to have the Court's help with securing?

MR. KANAREK: (No response,)

THE CQURT: Not at this timef%

MR, KANAREK: Not at thias time, your Honor,

THE COURT: All pight, We are in recess, then, I'll sec
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you gentlemen -

MR, MANZELLA: Good night,

THE COURT:

{Whersupon, at 4:36 p.m,, an adjournment was
taken until 10:00 o'elock a,m, of Thursday;’Septemher 30, 1971.

-~ 8% 10:00 o'clock on Thursday,

N

)
¥

1
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